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PURPOSE

The purpose of the report is to apprise the councit of the Section 52(d) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) which states that; the mayor must, within 30 days of the end of
each quarter, submit a report to the council on the implementation of the budget and the financial
state of affairs of the municipality. This report is submitted to both the National and Provingial
Treasuries through a series of MFMA returns that were designed by the National Treasury.

1.1 uThukela Water Financial Performance report
1.2 Financial Reports as at 30 September 2017
1.2.1 Eskom invoice for bulk

1.2.2 Investment register

1.2.3 Grant register

1.2.4 Bank Statements

1.3 Quality Certificate

2 ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL RESULTS

It must be mentioned that due to the finalisation of the Annual Financial Statements the figures
displayed on this report are provisional figures. The financial analysis comprise of the operating
budget performance, capital budget performance, analysis of financial position as well as the cash
flows. Major variances and those items with an impact in each of these categories will be discussed
in the analysis below.




Table C1: First Quarter budget statements summary
The table below provides a high-level summation of the municipality’s operating and capital budget
actuals to date, financial position and cash flow.

KZN252 Newcastle - Table C1 Monthly Budget Statement Summary - Q1 First Quarter

16017 Budget Year 201718
Description Audited Original Adjusted Monthly YeoarTD actual YearTD 1o Y1D Full Year
Qutcome Budget Budget actual budget variance | variance i Forecast
R thousands %
Eitancial Performance
Properly raks 232 286 266 182 - - 70520 66 546 3974 6% 266 182
Service charges 948 273 990 210 - - 265 900 247 552 18347 % 990 210
Invesimentrevence - 4601 - - 1047 1150 {103) 9% 4601
Transfers racognised - operatonal 527 822 345 780 - - 154 576 154 576 - 345750
Oher own revanue 27 249 43 563 ~ - 7875 10 896 (2521 -21% 43 583
Totat Revenue {excluding capital transfers and 1735630 1650 366 - - 500 017 480 719 19 207 4%| 1650366
contributions)
Employee cosk 489 820 514737 - - 127 360 128 684 {1325 ~1% 514737
Remuneration of Councilers 20 389 23218 - - 4689 5 805 {11186} -19% 2309
Depreciafon & asset inpairment 472 118 247 895 - - 114 031 61974 52058 84% 456 126
Finance charges 65784 47135 - - 12025 11784 241 2% 47 135
Matkrials and bulk purchases 560 778 583 298 - - 139 874 145 824 (5 950 -4% 583 298
Transkers and grans - - - - - - - -
Oher expenditure 478 607 5787 - - 65 341 78049 | [(13608) -17% 315797
Total Expenditure 2 086 897 1732082 - - 463 3H 433 020 30300 T%| 1940312
Surplusi{Deficit) {351 2867 (81 716) - - 36 696 47699 ; {(11003) -23% {289 947}
Transfers recognised - capital - 229 854 - - 52100 52100 - 229 854
Contrbutons & Conyibuted assets - - - - - - - -
Surplusi{Deficit) after capital transfers & 1351 267) 148 138 - - 88 796 99799 [ (11003) -11% (60 093)
contributions
Share of surplus/ (detcl of associak - - - - - - - -
Suplus/ (Deficit) for the year (351 267} 148 138 - B 88 796 93793 | (11003) 1% (60 093)
Capital expenditure & funds sources
Capital expenditure 208 244 253 778 - - 24726 634451 (38T18) 61% 253778
Capital ransters recognised 185 150 229 BS54 - - 23056 57 464 | (34 408} -60% 229 854
Public sontribufons & donagons - - - - - - - -
Borrowing -~ - - - - - - -
Inernally generated funds 23 094 23924 - - 1671 5981 (4310) -12% 23924
Total sources of capital funds 208 244 253778 - - 726 B3445| (3B718) 6% 253778
Financhal position : -
Total current asses 572 451 317136 ~ 612005 37 138
Total aon current assets 7747 541 7 645 580 - 7658 236 7 646 580
Total current liablites 541984 212037 - 471 349 242037
Total non curzentlizbilfies 606 B37 534 708 - 620 387 534 708
Community wealth/Equity 7111212 721691 - TATR505 i T216 871
Cash flows
Netcash fom {used) operatng 154 603 290 793 - - 36808 72698 35800 49% 290 793
Netcash from {used) investing {273 623) {251778) - - (24 726) (63 445)] (38718) 61% (251 778}
Net cash fom (used) fnancing 59 457 {31738 - - (24 837) (8001} 16836 -210% (31738)
Cashlcash equivalents at the monthiyear end {20 381) 47 288 - - 37753 41 265 3512 9% 57783
Debtors & creditors analysis 6-30 Days | 31-60 Days | €1-90Days | 91-120 Days | 121-450 Dys ; 15%-180 Dys 18 3:5'1 Over 1Yr Total
Debtors Age Analysis
Toki By Income Source 16679 29859 22435 20786 20619 19159 | 1103021 711983 951 832
Creditors Age Analysis
Total Credibrs 74 067 68 505 1103 205 356 328 494 516 145 575

2.1 Operating budget performance - revenue

2.1.1 The municipality generated a total revenue of R500 017 000 of the original budget of R1 650
366 000, representing 30 percent. The variance between the pro-rata revenue budget and the actual
revenue accrued for the same period amounts to R19 297 000, representing an over-performance of
4 percent during the period under review. Although the aggregate performance on revenue generated
shows over performance of 4%, it is however necessary to explain reasons which attributed to such

variance.




2.1.2 The municipality generated R18 347 000 (7%) more revenue from service charges than a pro-
rata budget of R247 552 000 for the period under review. The main service charge contributor to that
variance was electricity having a variance of R22 000 000 for period under review, due to the cold
winter months. Water and refuse have collectively under-performed by R3 979 000, while sanitation
over-performed by R327 000. These variances are still considered to be within the acceptable level
and are expected to improve during the financial year.

2.1.3 The municipality generated R103 000 {-16%) less revenue from interest on investments than a
pro-rata budget of R1 150 000 for the period under review.

2.1.4 As per SC6 on the statement of transfers and grants as well as C7 the Cash Flow statement
the municipality has received R187 416 million, R135 316 million for operational grants and R52 100
million for capital grants. This is in line with the payment schedule of DORA allocation as issued by
National Treasury.

2.1.5 The municipality generated R2 921000 (-27%) less revenue from sundry revenue than a pro-
rata budget of R10 896 000 for the period under review. The main attributor to this variance are fines
which are still under-performing by (-39%), together with other sources of revenue which seem to be
under-performing, as advised in previous financial year. It's imperative that RIIT investigate reasons
for underperformance with a view to propose solutions.

2.2 Operating performance — expenditure

The summary of the operating expenditure is reflected in C1 and C4 tables of the Schedule C
attached hereto. As at the end of September 2017, the municipality incurred the total expenditure of
R463 321 000 of the original budget of R1 732 082 000, which represents 27 percent. The variance
between the pro-rata expenditure budget and the actual expenditure incurred for the same period
amounts to R30 300 000, representing over-expenditure of 7 percent. The attributors to over-
expenditure and under-expenditure are discussed below.

2.2.1 Debt impairment reflected an under-expenditure whilst depreciation reflected an over-
expenditure. These are accounting items which are non-cash, and are required to reflect on capital
charges that compensate for doubtful debtors and assets which deteriorate in value.

It is important that the municipality appropriately budget and contribute in reserves for these items for
the future costs of unpaid debtors or replacement of assets. The municipality incurred R9 298 000 (-
37%) less than the pro rata budget of R25 452 000 on debt impairment during the period under
review. While depreciation over-performed by R52 058 000(84%), this is due to the fact that during
budgeting we did not budget for depreciation that result from revaluation of asset as per circular 58
of the MFMA.

2.2.3 The municipality incurred R1 116 000 (-19%) less on councillors remuneration than a pro-rata
budget of RS 805 000. This variance is attributed to the provision of EXCO members which were
budgeted as full time but not yet approved as such by MEC for COGTA.

2.2.4 The municipality spent R397 000 (-41%) less on materials that a pro-rata budget of R978 000.
This is mainly due to the culture of cost containment which has been inculcated.

2.2.5 The municipality spent R362 000 (-7%) less on contracted services than a pro-rata budget of
RS 551 000. This under expenditure is mainly due to the delays in finalising the appointment of
consultants.




2.3 Capital budget performance

Table C5: First Quarter budget statements — Capital Expenditure (municipal vote, standard

classification and funding)

The table below reflects the municipality's capital programme in relation to capital expenditure by
municipal vote, capital expenditure by standard classification; and funding sources required to fund
the capital budget, including information on capital transfers from National and Provincial

departments:

Quarter

KZN252 Newcastie - Table C5 Monthly Budget Statement - Capital Expenditure (municipal vote, standard ciassification and funding) - Q1 First

R thousands 1

[Total Capital Muiti-year expendlture 47

Isingle Year enditure ropriation 2

Total Capital single-year expenditure 4
Total Capital Expenditure

Ca

Total Capital Expendliture - Standard Classitication 3
Eunded by,

Intemally generated funds
Total Capital Funding

2016087

Vote Description Ref

Audited
Outcome

Originat
Birdget

Adjusted
Budget

Moanthly
actual

YearTD actual

Budget Year 2017118

YeariD
budget

YTD
variance

Y10
variance
%

Full Year
Forecast

gmtmwm 2
Vabk 1 - GORPORATE SERVICES
Vole 2 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
Vo 3 - BUDGET AND TREASURY
Vok 4 - MUNIGIPAL MANAGER
Vok 5 - DEVELOPMENT PLANNING AND HUMAN SETTLEMENT
Vo 6 - TEGHNICAL SERVICES

Vot 7 - ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL SERVICES
Vo & - [NAME OF VOTE 8]

Vol 9 - [NAME OF VOTE 9]

Vol 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10]

Vol 11 - [NAME OF VOTE 11]

Vot 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12

Vo 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13)

Vo 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14}

Vale 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15}

Vol + - CORPORATE SERVICES
Vol 2 - COMMUNITY SERVICES
Vol 3 - BUDGET AND TREASURY
Vol 4 - MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Vo 5 - DEVELOFMENT PLANNING AND HUMAN SETTLEMENT
Vo 6 - TECHNICAL SERVICES

Vo 7 - ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL SERVICES
Vok B - INAME OF VOTE 8)

Vol 8 - {NAME OF VOTE 9]

Vol 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10

Vo 11 - [NAME OF VOTE 11]

Vol 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12]

Vom 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13]

Vo 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14)

Vo 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15)

7323
7T

32
38061
153 197
6893

17 705
1000
2700

55795

167 578
9000

3
(3987}
{250)
{675)
(4 934)
(26 753)
(2 250)

#D1/0
-90%
-100%
-100%
-35%
-64%
-$00%

17 705
1000
2700

55795

167 578
9000

208 244

253778

(36 718}

-61%

253778

208 244

253778

{38718}

“B1%

253 778
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Wakr
Whaske wabr managemeant
Wase managemant
Other
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-
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-100%
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-61%
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185 150

| 212 204
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185 150

23004
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23924
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134 408},
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-61%
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g 400
229854
23924
253778




Capitai expenditure for the first quarter of the financial year amounted to R24 726 000, which
represents 9.7% of the approved capital budget of R253 778 000. Comparison between the pro rata

budget of R63 445 000 and actual expenditure for the period reflects an under expenditure

of (R38 718 000) which implies that the municipality spent 61 percent less than the budget for the

same period.

The spending of capital projects will steadily increase during the course of the year pending

procurement processes.

2.4 Financial position

Table C6: First Quarter budget statements — Financial Position

The table below reflects the performance to date in relation to the financial position of the municipality.

KZN252 Newcastle - Table C6 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Position - Q1 First Quarter

2016117 Budget Year 2017/18
ription Ref i igi j
e B B P I
hR thousands 1
ASSETS
Current assets ) ) B _
Cash “lgo722) 15187 LB 118 15 187
Call invesiment deposits 29785 " l32101 ooateas ]| Uaz 01
Consumer debiors siasagar | 225034 505 189 225 034
Other debiors sa128| 31166 65301 31166
Current porton of long-erm receivables SO B3 BV STTRSSRDTE 3 BEPEARELEI
Inventory 15 224 13648 13757 13648
Total current assets 572 491 317138 - 612 005 317 136
Non current assets
Long-term receivables S = - -
Investments S Sl ESTAETTE BEETARRR _-'__
Investment property “365272 | 281493 “i3esa72 | 281493
Investments in Associate 310 201 346 321 310201 | 348321
Property, plant and equipment 7056 677 .7 005 862 6968 117 7005 882
Agricultural SR Dol Y B R
Biological assets coiine s FERATE T BTSSRI
Intangible assets U B400] U B8TT CUTese ) 6877
Other non-current assets 6 991 6025 5991 " 6025
Total non ciirent assets 7 747 541 7 646 580 - 7 658 236 7 646 580
TOTAL ASSETS 8 320 033 7963 716 - 8 270 242 7963 716
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Bank overdraft = N - e
Borrowing Coisen] iszo02 S 32002
Consumer depasits 14 334 713478 45174 13478
Trade and other payables aar708 | 160 101 456175 f 160 101
Provisions 47772 5455 e 6455
Total current liabilities 541 984 212037 - 471 349 212 037
Non current liabilities o )
Borrowing 1447 450 397125 454785 | 397 125
Provisions 159 386 137 583 168 602 137 583
Total non current liabilities 606 837 534 708 - 620 387 534 708
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1148 820 748 745 - 1091 736 7486 745
INET ASSETS 2 7171292 7216971 - 7 178 505 7 216 971
COMMUNITY WEAL THIEQUITY _ _
Accumutated Surplus/{Deficit 7 1456711 7 188 422 7152677 ) 7188422
Reserves 25601 | 28540 25829 28 549
TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTH/EQUITY 2 7171 212 7216971 - 7178505 7216971




2.4.1 As at end of the first quarter in the financial year, the municipality seemed to be showing a
favourable equity position, with a net effect of R7.1 billion. While this picture looks good, it is however
important to point out major contributors to such a favourable equity position, being consumer debtors
and the property plant and equipment (assets), which cannot instantly be converted into cash. The
following provides a closer look on some of critical financial position items:

2.4.2 The municipality's consumer debtors as reflected in table SC3 are R951 832 million as at the
third month. The bulk of this amount (R882 860 000) is debt owing for more than 90 days, while R876
018 000 of the total debt is owed by households. it must be noted that the total figure of debtors is
inclusive of indigent. While it is appreciated the intervention which was introduced by the Revenue
Income Task Team which is mandated to devise strategies of dealing with the escalating debt and
there by address or improve cash inflows, it is also recommended that the council also intervenes in
this regard as the project of meter restrictors has been stalled.

2.4.3 Property Plant and Equipment (Assets) comprise of R7 billion of the total assets of R8.2 billion
as reflected in table C6. These assets comprise of roads, community assets, water infrastructure,
electricity infrastructure, other plants and equipment which the municipality has acquired for service
delivery as well as for its own use. Service delivery of the municipal is majored by its ability to provide
these services to communities. It is however important to note that the majority of these assets may
not be easily converted to cash and cash equivalent.

244 As per AFS received from uThukela indicated that the municipality has a share of 34%,
representing an investment in associate of R310million. This also cannot be converted into cash
instantly, however its represents the value of the interest of the municipality within the entity.

2.4.5 The municipality closed with a balance of cash and cash equivalent of R37.8 million as at the
end of the first quarter of the financial year. The balance comprise only of call investments of R31.6
miliion and the cash of R6.1 million, however it must be noted that included on the investment is the
housing development fund of R25 million which belong to KZN Department of Human Settlements.
Looking at the cash position as mentioned above the municipality is currently not in the position to
cover it short-term obligations.




2.5 Cash flow analysis
Table C7: First Quarter budget statements — Cash Flow

The municipality's cash flow position and cash/cash equivalent cutcome is shown on the table below:

KZN252 Newcastie - Table C7 Monthly Budget Statement - Cash Flow - Q1 First Quarter

2016/17 Budget Year 2017118
Description Refi  Audited Oniginal Adjusted Monthly YesrTD actaal YeartD Yo Yo Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget variance ; vanance | Forecast
R th ¢ 1 %
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts o

Properly rakes, penalies & colection charges 22286 | 212408 S e 51370 sBwz) () - 22408

Service charges sas2r3| omsETS| 0] o S ates 211394 | (102208)  -48% 845575

Other revenug caaees| coamasr) oo b cagm| oesar| (53| Tew 37

Government- operaing grese| cmesnf | Tl a;sme| saow) s0d06 | so% 339640

Government- captal 23813 20402 o] o] s200 SER123 | (8023 -13% 240492

Intarest L.'14835 B5CE 1 RIS T INLIK /) 2093 1683 80% g3n

Dividends B L s _ . B
Payments

Suppkers and employees syl tasseanl | il coasl aaasen] asen| 9% (4 335820)

Finance charges (B5784)| {47 135) oo il ez Cpevey | {47 135)

Transkrs and Granss R R ' C sl sl - ’
NET CASH FROMHUSED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 154 603 290793 - - 36 808 12688 5880 | 4% 280 793
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTENG ACTIVITIES
Receipts ) o . )

Procaeds on disposal of PPE 2012 TERETS BT - 2000

Decrease (Increase} in non-current deblors L ) S R - e

Decrease (increase) ather non-current recoivables e RS Y _ q s TR - s

Decrease [increase) in non-current invesiments i Siniie TR AP BN EE - <
Payments _

Capital sssels rseam|  esare sl e (24726) w35y eTimy] e1% (zsaﬂm
RET CASH FROMI{USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES {273 623) {251 778} - = {24 728) (63 445)f (38 718)| 6% (251 178)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts ] B ) )

Short frm boans _ .._' TS _ . _:'-::_'_' - “ ;

Borrowing long ermirefnancing 90 517 : - SRR B - T 55 F ; - =

Increass (decraase) in consumer deposis 1132 264 REEEE BERER A S S - 1
[Payments ) )

Repaymentof barrowing 32192 {32002 . o {24 BI7) (B001)] 16836 | -210% (32 662)
NET CASH FROMAUSED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 59 457 {31 738) - - (24 837) {8 001)

NET INCREASE! (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD (59 563 7276 - {12 755) 1253

Cash/cash equivalents &t beginning: 30182 40012 o 50508 ap 012

Cash/cash equivalents at monhvear end: {20 381) 47 288 - 37 753 41 265

2.5.1 The municipality opened with a cash and cash equivalent balance of R50.5 million at the
beginning of the financial year and closed with a balance of R37.8 million as at the end of first quarter,
which represents a cash decrease of R12 755 million. These balances both include and amount of
R25 million for the Housing Development Fund, which belong to the KZN Department of Human
Settlements.

2.5.2 Cash flows from operating activities yielded a net cash inflow of R36 808 million as result of
receipts from services charges, property rates, government grants as well as other sundry receipts.
This net cash inflows was after the municipality paid its suppliers for services rendered, remunerated
its employees and paid the portion of the outstanding interest on loans.

253 Cash flows from investing activities recorded a cash outflow of R24 726 million. This was the
actual cash used by the municipality to implement its capital budget over the past three months.

2.5.4 Cash flows from financing activities recorded a cash outflow of R24 837 million. This relates to
the cash paid by the municipality to repay a portion of its long term loan.




CONCLUSION

Cooperation within management and structures in council is required in order to curb expenditure on
the budget throughout the course of the year. The issues that still reflect variances in the budget
performance report must be monitored and managed to ensure that the municipality operates within
the approved budget.

Furthermore, the municipality will continue to explore and implement effective credit control measures
in order to strengthen its cash base, especially from individual consumers. Other revenue
enhancement strategies over and above those currently yielding revenue will have to be expiored

with a view to widen the revenue and cash base as these seem to be the solution to turn the cash-
flow situation around.

RECOMMENDED

(a) that the report submitted on implementation of the budget and the financial state of affairs of the
municipality for the first quarter be noted;

Report seen by:
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KZN252 Newcastle - Table C1 Monthiy Bud

get Statement Summary - Q1 First Quarter

2016117 Budget Year 201718
Description Audited Origlnai Adjusted Monthly YearTDactual:  TE2TD YTD YiD Full Year
Quicome Budget Budget actual budget variance | variance Forecast
R thousands o,
Financial Performance
Property rates 232,286 266,182 - - 70,520 66,546 3974 6% 266,182
Service charges 948,273 490,210 - - 265,900 247,552 18,347 % 990,210
Investment revenue - 4,601 - - 1,047 1,150 (103) 9% 4,601
Transfers recognised - operational 527,822 345,790 - - 154,576 154,576 - i 345,790
Other own revenue 27,249 43,583 - - 7975 : 10,896 (2.921) -27%5 43,583
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and 1,735630 | 1,650,366 - - 500,017 480,719 | 19,297 4% 1,650,366
contributions)
Employee costs 489,820 514,737 - - 127,360 126684 | (1,325) 1% 514,737
Remuneration of Counciflors 20,389 B219 - - 4,689 : 5,806 (1,116) -18%: 23219
Depreciation & asset impairment 472,118 247,895 - - 114,031 61,974 52,058 84% 455,126
Finance charges 65,784 47,135 - - 12,025 11,784 241 2% 47,135
Materials and bulk purchases 560,778 583,208 - - 139,874 145,824 {5,950) A% 583,298
Transfers and grants - - - - - - - -
Other expenditure 478,007 315,797 - - 65,341 78,949 {13,608) -17%; 35,797
Total Expenditure 2,086,897 1,732,082 - - 463,321 433,020 30,300 : % 1,940,312
Surplus!{Deficit) {351,267) 81,716} - - 36,606 47699 (11,003) 3%, (289,947)
Transfers recognised - capital - 226,854 - - 52,100 52,100 - 229,854
Contributions & Contributed assets - - - - - - - - -
Surplusi{Deficit) after capital transfers & {351,267) 148,138 - - 68,796 99,799 | (11,003) 1% {60.093)
contributions
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate - - - - - - - -
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year (35%,267) 148,138 - - 88,796 99,799 |  (11,003) 1% (60,093)
Capitai expenditure & funds sources
Capital expenditure 208,244 253,778 - - 24,726 63,445 {38,718y $1% 253,778
Capital transfers recognised 185,150 229,854 - - 23,056 ) 57464 | (34,408) T 0% 229,854
Public contributions & donations - - - - - - - -
Borrowing - - - - - - - -
Internally generated funds 23,094 23924 - - 4,67 5,981 {4,310) 2% 23,924
Total sources of capital funds 208,244 2537718 - - 24,726 63445 | (38,718)  61%| 253778
Finangial position = s
Total current assets 572491 317,136 - 612,005 == 317,136
Total non cument assets 7,747,541 7,646,580 - 7,658,236 © 7,646,580
Total cumrent liabilities 541,984 212,037 - 471,349 " 212,037
Total non gurrent fiabilities 606,837 534,708 - 620,387 = 534,708
Community wealth/Equity 1,212 7,216,971 - 7,178,505 7.216,871
Cash flows :
Net cash from (used) operating 154,603 290,793 - - 36,808 72,698 35,890 49% 290,793
Net cash from (used) investing ey (251778 - - (24,726) (63.445) (38.718) 61% (251,778)
Net cash from (used) financing 50,457 (31,738) - - (24,837): {8,001) 16,836 -210% (31,738)
Cashicash equivalents at the monthiyear end {20,381} 47,288 - - 37,753 41,265 3512 ) H 57,783
Debtors & creditors analysis 0-30Days | 31-60Days  61-50Days . 01120 Days = 121-150Dys | 151180 Dys | o' 5’:’ “1) overtyr | Totl
Debtors e Analysis
Total By Income Source 16,679 29,859 22435 20,786 20819 19,159 © 110,302 | 711,803 951,832
Creditors Age Analysis :
Total Creditors 74,067 68,505 1,103 205 356 328 454 516 . 145,575




KZN252 Newcastie - Table C2 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (standard classification) - Q1 First Quarter

_201 617 - _ Budget Year2017/18 N N
Description Ref | Audited Original Adjusted Monthly o iDactus YERTD -~ ¥ID . YTD - Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual i budget  variance ' variance . Forecast
R thousands 1 ‘ : ;
Revenue - Standard 1

Governance and administration 363,541 375,194 - 142,539 90944 21,565 24% 375,11
Execulive and council 8,251 8,151 - 2463 1,512 951 83% 8,151
Budget and treasury office 300,462 311,888 - 1,542 70,962 20,580 29% 311,886
Corporale services 54,878 55,154 - - 18,534 18471 63! 0% 55,154

Community and public safety 1,005 23,116 - 3459 6,943 (3.484);  -50% 23,115
Community and social services 8,865 4,297 - 408 880 220 32% 4297
Spor and recreation 501 652 - 63 163 (100) 61% 652
Pubiic safety 3,588 5,136 - 826 1,284 ‘ (458}  -36% 5136
Housing 7991 12,968 : - 1,646 4,790 | (3,145} -66% 12,968
Health 61 83 - 16 16 o 1% 63

Economic and environmental services 60,023 249,523 - 26,374 86,738 (60,363) -T0% 249,523
Planning and development 35,070 1,236 - 7,919 7450 469 &% 1,236
Road transport 54,953 248,286 - 18,455 79,287 : (60832): -T7% 248,286
Environmenta! protection - - - - - - -

Trading services 1,260,928 1,232,242 - - 409,713 348,158 61,558 18% 1,232,242
Electricity 665,037 750,879 - 228,115 195,129 32,686 17% 750,87¢
Water 298,736 215,506 - 60,64 | 45,018 156211 35% 215506
Waste water management 184598 [ 171271 - 85904 705150 15380 22% 174,271
Waste management 112,557 94,586 - 35,054 37,496 | 2441y 7% 94,586

Other 4 134 147 - H 37 6} -16% 147

Total Revenue - Standard 2 1726630 1802200 - 552,117 532,819 19208 | 4% 1,880,220
Expenditure - Standard : ;

Governance and administration 420,546 300,787 - 79,627 75,197 4,430 L 6% 300,787
Executive and council 161,841 76,446 - 18,968 19,112 (144} -1% 76,446
Budget and treasury office 198,546 164,891 - 46,506 41,223 5,283 13% 164,891
Cormporate services 60,189 59,450 - - 14,153 14,863 (708 -5% 59,450

Community and public safety 241,348 213,542 - 50,521 53,385 (2,858) -5% 243,542
Community and social services 89,993 63,7112 - 17,188 15,528 1,260 8% 63,712
Sport and recreation 60,663 50,424 - 13,013 14,856 (1.043) -12% 59424
Public safety 63,060 63,377 - 14,387 15,844 {1.458) 9% 63,377
Housing 23,562 23144 . - 5,020 5,788 (766} -13% 23,144
Health 4,068 3,885 - 919 971 (53)| 5% 3,886

Economic and environmental services 506,038 334,193 - 131,528 83,548 47,980 57% 542,424
Planning and development 23,043 26,057 - 5635 6514 879))  -13% 26,057
Road fransport 482,906 308,009 - 125,893 77,002 48,890 63% 516,240
Environmental protection 89 127 - - 32 (32); -100% 127

Trading services 918,803 883,240 - - 201,625 220,810 {19,185} 9% 883,240
Electricity 582,513 531,397 - - 110,437 132,649 (224131 7% 531,397
Water 229,329 277,556 - 58,807 69,389 (10,482)1 -15% 277,556
Waste water management 33,008 4,289 - 8,191 1072 7119 864% 4,285
Waste management 93,053 69,997 - 24,001 17,498 6,591 38% 69,997

Other 164 320 - 14 80 (68} -82% 320

Total Expenditure - Standard 3| zossseri 1732082 - XY 4330200 3031| 7™% 1,940,312
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year T (351,267) 148,138 | - 88,795 99,799 (14,003 1% {60,003)|




KZN252 Newcastie - Table C3 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote) - Q1 First Quarter

Yote Description 201817 Puldget Year 2017/18 -
ited Original | Adjusted Month! : : arTh Y1D YTb Full Year
Ref :ut;:ome Bugget ‘ Btjniget aciuaiiv YearTD actual: I:dget | variance : variance Forecast
R thousands ‘ %
Revenue by Vote 1
Yole 1 - CORPORATE SERVICES 63,079 63,305 . - - 20,097 15826 5171 327% 63,305
Vate 2 - COMMUNITY SERVICES 126,612 107,288 ° - - 37,002 26822 10270 38.3% 107,268
Vole 3- BUDGET AND TREASURY 300,462 311,686 - - 91,542 770720 35700 17.4% 311,886
Vote 4 - MUNICIPAL MANAGER - - N - - - - -
Vote 5 - DEVELOPMENT PLANNING AND HUMAN SETTLEMEN 43,195 14,351 - - 9,59 74881 2408 335% 14,351
Vote & - TECHNICAL SERVICES 537,346 632,510 - - 164775 2087011 (41,926) -20.3% 632510
Vote 7 - ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL SERVICES 665,037 750,879 - - 228,415 196,311 29805 15.0% 750,679
Vote 8 - [NAME OF VOTE §) - - - - - - - -
Vote § - [NAME OF VOTE g] - - - - . - - -
Vete 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10} - - - - - - - -
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 1] - - - - - - - -
Vate 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12] - - - - - - - _
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13] - - - - - - - -
Vole 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14] - - - . - - - -
Vote 15 - {NAME OF VOTE 15} - - - - - - - -
Total Revenue by Vote R I 1735530 | 1,880,220 - - 552,117 552819 19267 36% 1880220
Expenditure by Vote 1
Vote 1 - CORPORATE SERVICES 136,869 69,300 - - 15,987 : 173251 (1338 -77% 69,300
Vote 2- COMMUNITY SERVICES 306,461 260,559 - - 59,303 . 65140 0 4164 | 6.4% 260,559
Vote 3 - BUDGET AND TREASURY 198,545 164,891 - - 46,506 41223 5283 | 128% 164,691
Vote 4 - MUNICIPAL MANAGER 76,542 60,251 - - - 14,076 15,083 985)  65% 50,251
Vete 5 - DEVELOPMENT PLANNING AND HUMAN SETTLEMEN 45,844 49,521 - - 12483 12,380 103 08% 49,521
Viote 6 - TECHNICAL SERVICES 734,866 593,483 - - 166,142 1483711 7720 120% 801,744
Vote 7 - ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL SERVICES 584,968 534,077 - - 138,822 133518 5303 40% 534077
Vote 8 - [NAME OF VOTE §] - - - - - - - -
Vote 9 - [NAME OF VOTE §) - . - - - - - -
Vote 10 - [NAME OF VOTE 10] - - - - - - - -
Vte 11 - {NAME OF VOTE 11) - - - - - - - .
Vote 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12} - - - - - - - _
Vole 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13] - - - - - - - -
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VGTE 14] - - - - - - - -
Viote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 45] - - - - - - - -
Total Expenditure by Vote 1ol amemer| amzes, - - 483321 410200 30300 T0% | 1840312
{Surplus/ {Deficit) for the year T {351,267) ws38! - - 88796 99,780 | (11,003 -11.0% | (60,003)




- Financial Performance {revenue and expenditure) - Q1 First Quarter

KZN252 Newcastle - Table C4 Monthly Budget Statement
|

| 201617 Budget Year 2017118
Description Ref  Audited Original Adjusted Monthly . s ctual,  Ye2TD YID Y1 Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget variance | variance | Forecast
R thousands %
Revenue By Source
Proparty rates 232,286 266,182 70520 L UB6,546 3974 6% 266,182
Property rates - penalties & collection charges SRR SO R RN - Sl
Service charges - electricity revenue > 675,673 690,521 ::194,630 : 472,630 22,000 13% 690,521
Service charges - water revenue .135,672 151,60 34,762 37,750 {2988)] 8% +. 151601
Service charges - sanitation revenus - 80,083 85,212 S2830 | 121,303 are % - 85212
Service charges - refuse revenue 56,836 63475 148771 - 15869 991): 6% 63475
Service charges - other AR o Ll SHE - RN
Rental of facilities and equipment GO 8088 1,962 L2ms 52 - -:8,059
Interest eamed - external investments ERSES ;14601 04T :- 1,150 (103); -9% L 4,601
Interest eamed - outstanding deblors 1 12,873 S TR IR {414):  -13% 112573
Dividends received e e e S - L=
Fines 3608|5203 T 1,30 (504} -39% 5,203
Licences and permits G A2 03 SRR {1 ~17% TR
Agency services SR TIPS R - FEERRAEET
Transfers recogrised - cperationat 527,822 345,790 154,576 154,576 - " 845,790
Cther revenug 116,365 AT,735 (2484 44M {1,850 -44% A7
Gaing on disposal of PPE EE B s - s
1735630 1,650,366 - - 500,07 480,719 | 19287 4% | 1,650,386
Total Revenue {exciuding capital transfers and contributions) ;
Expendjture By Type
Employee related costs 489020 514737 427360 | 128684 | (1325 1% 614,737
Remuneration of counciliors slmassl o 29.2t9 L4889 | B80S | (1116  -19% il
Debt impairment 5100304 | 101,807 48154 o 5452] (9298 At 101,807
Depreciation & asset impairment TAT2119] 247,895 Co1403 51974 | 52058 | 84% 486,126
Finance charges & :65.?84 47,13 112,025 41,784 241 2% ‘ '_ 47,135
Bulk purchases 568946 579,385 139200 MMABB;  (5553) 4% 579,385
Other materials o4gsf a9l CUUERt| U o7 (o7 41% 3913
Contracted services s8] 22008 B9 s (32| % 22,209
Transfers and grants S RS R Vi - e
Other expenditure 316,458 491,787 .:_43,999 47047 (3948); -B% 491,787
Loss on disposal of PPE SR REEE SO SR - Rt
Total Expenditure 2086897 | 1,732,082 - - 463,321 4330200 30300 1% 1940312 |
Surplus/(Deficit) {351,267) (81,716) - - 36,696 47609 | (14,003 ) (289,947)
Transfers racogrised - capital sl 220854 SE2M000 1 E2100 - 229,854
Contributians recognised - Gapital R RERRELS IR -
Contributed assets : : BRI - R
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions {351,267) 148,138 - - 88,796 99,798 {60,093)
Taxation T SR R ERERRES
Surplus/{Deficit) after taxation Test26m| 148138 - - 88,796 39798 |22 {60,093)
Attributable to minorities i o N oy
Surplus/{Deficit) attributable to municipality {351,267) 148,138 - - 88,796 99,799 (60,093)'
Share of surplus/ (defict) of associate R AR : el e
Surplus! (Deficit) for the year {351,267) 148,138 - - 88,796 99,769 {60,003)




KZN252 Newcastle - Table C5 Monthiy Budget Statement - Capital Expenditure (municipal vote, standard ¢lassification and funding) - Q1 First Quarter

M7 | Budget Year 201748
Vote Description Ref|  Audites Origina? Adjusted | Manthly (o oo b YearTD i Y Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget variance Forecast
R thousands 1 L%
multi-‘rear expenditure appropriation Fi
Vote 1- CORPORATE SERVICES - - - - - - - -
Vote 2 - COMMUNITY SERVICES - - - - - - - -
Vot 3 - BUDGET AND TREASURY - - - - - - - -
Vots 4 - MUNICIPAL MANAGER - - - - - - - -
Vete § - DEVELOPMENT PLANNING AND HUMAN SETTLEMENT. - - - - . N - -
Vots B - TECHN:CAL SERVICES - - - - . - . -
Vela 7 - ELECTRICAL AND MECHAMICAL SERVIGES - - - - L - - -
Viote 8 - [NAME OF VOTE &] - - - - - - - -
Vate § - [NAME OF VOTE §] - - - - - - - -
Viole 10 - [NAME GF VOTE 10] - - - - - - - -
Vote 11 - [NAME CF VOTE 1] - - - - - - - -
Vote 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12) - - - - - - - -
Vots 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13 - - - - - - - -
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14 - - - - - - - -
Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15] - - - - - - - -
Total Capital Multi-year axpendtture | - - R - - - 7
Single Year expenditure appropriation 2
Vol 1-CORPORATE SERVICES - - - - 131 - 13t | #Dwil -
Vots 2 - COMMUNITY SERVICES 7,323 17,705 - - 430 4426 | (398 -bO% 12,705
Vots 3 - BUDGET AND TREASURY 737 1,000 - - - 250 (2500 -100% 1,000
Vots 4 - MUNICIPAL MANAGER 2 2700 - - - 675 ©75)] -100% 2700
Votp 5 - DEVELOPMENT PLANNING AND HUMAN SETTLEMENT! 38,081 55,795 - - 2015 13940 | (4938 -35% 55,795
Vots 6 - TECHNICAL SERVICES 153,197 167,578 - - 15,141 4805 | (26758 £4% 167,578
Vote 7 - ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL SERVICES 8,893 8,000 - - - 2250 (2250) -100% 2,000
Vots 8 - [NAME OF VOTE §) - - - - - - - : -
Vole 9 - [NAME OF VOTE 6] - - - - - - - -
Vote 10 - NAME OF VOTE 10] - - - - - - - -
Vota 11 - [NAME OF VOTE 11} - - - - - - - -
Vate 12 - [NAME OF VOTE 12] - - - - - - - -
Vot 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13] - - - - - - - -
Vote 14 - [NAME GF VOTE 14] - - - - - . - -
Vota 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 14] - - - _ - - - -
Tatal Capltal single-year expenditure ) 4 ez | asTre -1 - 74,728 63445 | (38718 61% 253,718
Total Capltal Expenditure T 208,244 253,778 2 - 24,758 63,445 | {36,718) -63% 283718
Capital Expenditure - Standard Classification
Govemance and administration Fid)] 3700 - - Rl 825 (794)] -B6% 3,700
Executive and coundit B e R IR L RRE R, - S ]
Budgst and treasury office %738 il Ny o - i - L
Corporats servicas a2 3,700 S ERE IR ] 798y 8%
Community and public safety 9,11 17,705 - - 439 4425 | (88T 80%
Community and social services 45| cooanzos AISSE BEERTE 438 44 | BEBTY H0% :
Sport and recreation . '2‘202 _ : :___: . :_..-.& : _ B
Publi safety FRETEN ] IS DS TEITS BRSNS PN SRS -
Housing ame)l o=l G - -
Health EEEAE IR A e EREEE - RN H
Economic and anvironmental services 115,315 108,784 - - 10410 196 | (16,786) -62% 108,784
Planning and developmant (84,880 55,705 L B B Y & 13,048 518) 1% 56,765
Road transport 70485 sagep| o] SR CEoaerr A7 Banl 6% 52980
Envicanmental protsction sl ERRAE RN . _ B _ Sl
Trading services 82,988 - 13,746 30,897 | (47151} -56% 123,589
Electicity 9,367 o Sosl cama) ese| ocom 2,00
Water 73,282 13,748 LEBA2 | (14378 5% 112,489
Waste watar management ! Case D s {525)] -100% 200
Waste management : RRSEE BRI B EERSUEEE IR B Sl
Other St i R ERCEE = z _ : =
Total Capital Expenditure - Standard Classification 3 208,244 251,778 - - 24,726 63,445 | [38.718) -61% 253,778
Eunded by; )
Natona! Govarnmant 185,150 212,200 FENe U] 47,100 53,059 | (35951) -68% 712204
Provincial Govemment SRERE IENATE-' [ CoA iasee| a3 68| 21 11,250
District Municipaliy : ‘ U AR o R - . e
Other ansfors and rants 3 o 6400 RS D 257 1800 | e e 8,400
Transiers recognised . capitaf 185,150 229,854 - - 23,056 57,464 | (34,408) -60% 229,854
Public contributions & donations 5 ) FRTEREN B - ALY
Bomowing 5 S B B NS IR S - Sk
Intemally generated funds o 2004|  2a0 . e 87H] CUUEEST| (3 2% 2824
Total Capital Funding R 208,204 253,778 - - 24726 83445 | (B718) 6% 25,178
References
1. Municipaiities may choose to appropriate for capital expendifure for three years or for one year (if one year appropriation projected expenditure required for yr2 and y73).
2. Include capital component of PPF unitery paymant
3. Capital expenditire by standard classification mus reconcile lo the total of multi-yoar and single yoar appropriations
4. Include expenditure on investment property, intangible &nd biclogical assels
5. Must reconcile to Monthly Budge! Statement Financial Perf i and expanditura)
6. Include finance ieases and PPP capitel funding companent of ualtery payment - fotal horrowing/repayments to reconcile to changes in Table SA17




KZN252 Newcastle - Table C6 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Position - Q1 First Quarter

201617 o Budget Year 2017118 L
Description Ref ited riginal j Full Year
i Outome | Budget | Budger | YeATDactdl [T
IR thousands 1
ASSELS
Current assets
Cash caorz] iaste7 BME| 15187
Call investment deposits 29785 32,101 31638 32401
Consumer debtors 452627 | - 225,034 505,180 | 226,034
Other debtors UB4128| 31186 85301 | 81,186
Current portion of long-term receivables B RRR _ BN R
inventory 15,204 13,648 137571 13648
'_fotal currentassets P]},491 37,136 - 612,005 317,136
INon current assets
Long-term receivables - - - Vi
Investments RS IRt L R ERE
investment property “aesar2| - 281493 ::365,2712 281,493
investments in Associate 310201 - ©346,321 :310,201 1346,321
Property, plant and eguipment 7,056,677 . 7,005,862 6,968,117 7,005,862
Agricultural Rl e SRR
Biological assets EERETE ARSI vl DR
Intangible assets ad00)  ossm 1765 | 6877
Other non-curment assets Soiagml e0s LBoe1| 6025
Total ni&h current assets 7,747,541 7,646,580 - 7,658,236 7,646,580
TOTAL ASSETS ] 8,320033| 7963716 - 8270242 | 7,963,716
IUABILITIES
Current liabilities
Bank overdraft TR AR G
Borrowing VR 14 32,002 Coidad 32,002
Consumer deposits 143341 13478 SA5ATE) 13478
Trade and other payables C447706) 160,101 ;456,175 | . 160,101
Provisions “dr772| 6455 e Y Y 11
Total current liabilities 541,984 212,037 - 471,348 212,03?
Non current liabilities
Borrowing 47450 297125 UA54785 | 397,125
Provisions 159,386 | 137,583 165,602 137,583
Total non current liabilities 606,837 534,708 | - 620,387 534,708
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1 198,820 746,745 - 1,091,736 746,745
INET ASSETS 2 7A71212|  7.2169M - 7478505 | 7,216971
COMMUNITY WEAL THEQUITY
Accumulated Surplus/({Deficif) 7145611 7,188,422 7,152,677 1 7,188,422
Reserves “osg01] 28549 25,829 28,549
TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTHIEQUITY 2 74711212 1,216971 - 778,505 |  7.216971




KZN252 Newcastle - Table C7 Monthly Budget Statement - Cash Flow - Q1 First Quarter

201617 e Budget Year 2017118
Description Ref|  Audited Original | Adjusted Monthly o actumtl  YORTD YD YD Full Year
Qutcome Budget Budget actual budget variance | variance Forecast
R thousands 1 %
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Propery rales, penaities & calisction charges 232,286 212408 CoBIEI G B3A02| (LTI 3% 212408
Servica charges - 948,273 845,575 > 109,165 111,394 | {102,298 -48% 845,575
Other revenue 12,805 2%t S50 oBBa2| (532 8% | aT3eT
Govemment - operating CrBIT832 ) 338540 435,316 84,010 50406 |  59% 339,640
Govemment - capita m3f 240492 COB2M00) 60123 (8023 -13% 240,492
Interest 183B! 8373 La7e| 2083 1683 | 80% B3T3,
Dividends - L REREEE R - SRR
Payments
Suppliers and employees (1,329458)]  (1,335927) {304,414} (333.982) (20567); 9% {1,335,927)
Finance charges -sre|  ¢7.135) - {12,025) +{11,784) 241 2% S 147,135)
Transfers and Grants AR R L AR - AR
NET CASH FROM{(USED) OPERATING ACTVITIES i 154,603 200,793 - - 36,808 72698 | 35880 | 49% 290,783
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE = - . 2,000
Decrease (lacrease) in non-current debtors - - S
Decrease (increase} other non-current receivables - - - -
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments - - - - - (R
{Payments
Capital assets (2156381 (263,778} 24,726 {63.445) (38,718)] 61% (253,778}
INET CASH FROMJ{USED} INVESTING ACTIVITIES Emsn)| @517 - - {24,726} {63445 (38718) 1% {251,778)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Short term loans REEARS e - = - - - e
Borrowing long term/refinancing L0517 E : - i - e
Increase (decreass) in consumer deposits 1,132 064 = < - 264
Payments
Repayment of borrowing +{32,192) S 32,002) (24,837 (8,001)| 16836 | -210% {32,002
NET CASHEQW(USED)‘HNANCNG ACTIVITIES 59,457 (31,738) - - (24,831 (8,001}
NET INCREASE! (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD (59,563) 7276 - - (12,755) 1,253
Cashicash equivalents at beginning; 39,182 ‘M2 50,508 40,012
Cash/cash equivalents at monthfyear end: (20,381) 47,288 - 37,753 41,265




KZN2562 Newcastie - Supporting Table SC1 Material variance explanations - Q1 First Quarter

Ref Description

Varlance Reasons for material deviations Remedial of comective step rks
R thousands

1 |Revenue Some

Samces%afﬂe& Elemcny SR : ._13% ThIslncWashabllﬁnguftharmmhs

Intsrast eamed : Owdtetanding Debtors & - * 1 +13% ] Sermo of our business onganisations made arrangemen\s with the municipamy for lha paymenko! their dabl
Fines Recognisad  »."1% " 50 <38%|Wa recalvad less funds front fines payed by sonsumers. : RER
Other Revenus <7500 T * -44%fOther revenue is dapendant on Jovels of ptinn and therefore Auctuat weryrnonm. o
Licenoes and pamits - “17%}Licences are depandant on the pubkcs reaction,it Auctuatas every month, -7 Tl

2 iExpenditure By Type
Debt Impairment T Y + 1 L87% ] During the year we acoount for the indigent debt impaiment, the buik is accounted for bi anhually
Remuneration of Councillors - - - : ~19%| Councitiors ramunerated as part timé councillors, whereas budget was gazetied on ful time coumilm

Other Material IERS TR - ~41%|Consalidation of dapartments in the tower block has reduced expenditure -
epraciation . EPRTD R . 84% |Wo didn't budget for depreciatien which resutted from the revaluation of assets (as per circular 56) -

3 |Capital Expenditure

4 {Financial 0

5 |cash Flow '

6 |Measureable performance

S Thevuianmsmbnthcaphalmdoperauonalbwgatpedmmmsrswﬂndinmevmmwln .
:'-imamallperfnmanuofﬂ\emunldpaiw ; FAE A

7 |Munlclpal Entities




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SC2 Monthly Budget Statement - performance indicators - Q1 First Quarter

| 2016117 . Budget Year 2017/18 )
Description of financlal indicator Basis of calculation Ref]  Audited Original ' Adjusted Fuil Year
YearTD actual
Cutcome Budget Budget Forecast
Borrowin: nagement
Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure Inerest & principal paid/Operating Expenditure 1.6% 0% ) 0.0% 2.6% 36%
Borrowed funding of ‘own' capital expenditure Berrowings/Capital expenditure excl. transfers and grants 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Safety of Capital
Debt to Equity Loans, Accounts Payable, Overdrali & Tax Provision/ 12.5% B8.2% 0.0% 12.7% 8.2%
Funds & Reserves
Gearing Long Term Borrowing/ Funds & Reserves 1747 8% 1391.1% 0.0% 1760.8% 1391.1%
Liquidity
Current Ratio Curren assets/current kabilities 1 105.6% 1496% 0.0% 129.8% 149.6%
Liquidity Ratio Monetary Asseis/Current Liabilities 9.3% 22.3% 0.0% 8.0% 22.3%
Revenue Management
Annual Debtors Collection Rate Last 12 Mths Receipis/ Last 12 Mihs Billing
{Payment L evel %)
Qutstanding Debtors to Revenue Totat Quistanding Debiors to Annual Revenue 28.2% 15.5% 0.0% 1912.1% 15.5%
Longstanding Debtors Recovered Debtors > 12 Mths Recovered/Tolal Deblors > 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
12 Months Old
Creditors Management
Creditors System Efficiency % of Creditors Paid Within Terms {within MFMA s 65(g))
Funding of Provisions
Percentage Of Provisions Not Funded Unfunded Provisions/Total Provisions
Other Indicators
Electricity Distribution Losses % Volume (units purchased and generated less units 2
soid)units purchased and generated
Water Distribution Losses % Volume {units purchased and own source less units 2
sold}/Tetal units purchased and own source RN _ E LR ERRIER R
Employee costs Employee costs/Total Revenue - capital revenue 28.2% 31.2% 0.0% 25.5% 31.2%
Repairs & Maintenance R&M/Total Revenue - capital revenue 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Interest & Depreciation t&DfTotal Revenue - capilal revenue 0% 17.9% 0.0% 24% 4.3%
1DP requtation financial viability indicators
i. Debt coverage {Total Cperating Revenue - Operating Granis)/Debt
service payments due within financial year)
ii, Of3 Service Debtors to Revenue Total outstanding service debtors/annual revenue
received for services
iii. Cost coverage (Avallable cash + investmentsymanthly fixed operational
eApenditure
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KZN252 Newcaste - Supporting Table SC5 Monthly Budget Statement - investment portfolio - Q1 First Quarter

Typeof . Expirydateof! Accrued | Yield forthe | Marketvaiue | Changein | Markel vaiue
\ . 3 » J H
Investments by maturity Period of Investment | investment I;lleer;sol |.lftt.;r mc;:}:)['r 1 :: :;gm:::g market value & at «:r:: :;fh the
Name of institution & investment ID Ref { Investment
R thousands Yrs/Months
Municipality
Nedank .- 12months -4 Call Account M AR SRS I
Standard Bank . 2 months . | Call Account B4 OS43| easn 24857
ABSA it 12 months | Call Account RN ) B9 il B 6684
Sanlam 12months - ! Call Account :2 88 2] e
Municipality sub-total 658 61,085 {29,448) 31,838
Entities
{Entities sub-total - - -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND INTEREST 2 61,085 | {29,448) 31,638




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SCE Monthly Budget Statement - transfers and grant receipts - Q1 First Quarter
201617 Budget Year 2017118

Description Ref|  Audited Originat | Adjusted | Monthly vearmDactaal, Y63 YID | YID | FuYear
Cutcome Budget Budget actual { budgst variance | variance | Forecast

R thousands : : %
RECEIPTS: 1,2

Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: 31,750 324,042 - - 135,316 135,316 - 324,642
Lacal Govemment Equitable Share £ *>" 11T 306,952 318,176 Sl T Ms2sTel 132514 - 318,176
WaterSewmasOperaUngSubmdy e RO ISR SNERSE I RS PR
CEPWP Inoentve G caams] coatesl ool o a2 25 4,166
IntegrahadNaﬁnnalEkectnficauonProgmnme SRR Rt = : FEEE e IR REREE
Finance Management == " i<l coagesl o oo oo SRl cAmol AT 4,700
-~ Municipal Systems Improvement R FEOEES I BEEARIT IR BRI I (SIS R B - i
'+ Neighbourhood Development Partership - =7 2 o N ' ' " G

Ober s s grans oot 1111 EUREIERY BT EREAE R SE G )
Provincial Government: : ' 10,643 15,598 - - - - - 15,598
Provincialisation of Libraries . RN R __5)695 5,923 o 5 - e e - 5923
'AccredﬂedMunicipaliﬁes _ ool osm) o EERSTERS BN D 8,761
 ‘Community I.JbraryServicesGrant RERRE
"Sport and Recreation . 71l
Health subsidy ~ * - . :
District Municipality: o o - - - - - - N -

Cther grant providers: ) S - - - - - - - -

Total Operating Transfers and Grants 5 322393 339640 | - - 135,316 135,316 - 339,640

Capial Transfers and Grants

National Govemment: 185,150 218,604 - - 52,160
. Neighbourhood Development Partnership 70" _' AP 28323 0B0000) oo RSN 3,600
" Municipas infrastructure Grant (MIG) L w09.214]  aiaeme] o SORREO AR TA1
Integratac National Electriication Programme < .-~ -~ S0 000 | o il g 00n

Emergyefﬂclency&demandsndemanagemenl AN [SIEERIEN IR s B A i

- 218,604
- B 5{}.000
114,604

- Municipal waler infrastructure -+ BRI 40613 e} s R RSt
'WaterSemoeslnfrash‘uotumGrantMSlG} SRR R TAER -3 R Yo ) I R 22,500 - 45,000
: -'Oth.ercapital transfers finsert description] -

Provincial Govemrnenl' o ' ' - 11,000 - - - - - 11,000
Recap:!aksabanofCommumy Lfbmnes .:-
Sport and Recreation .- . ;
. Comrmunity L:bmry Semoe
“Museum i

Coridor Development N

District Municipality: ) B S - - - - - - -1 -

Other grant providers: . o B - 10,888 - - - =T - ) 10,888
EaropeanUnion - T T T AL B B Pl B v - 0888

Total Capital Transfers and Grants 5 185,150 240,492 - - 52,100 52,100 - T 2002
TOTAL RECEIPTS OF TRANSFERS & GRANTS o 5 | sorsas 580,132 - - 187416 187,416 - 1 s80a2




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SC7(1) Monthly Budget Statement - transfers and grant expenditure - Q1 First Quarter

2016117 BudgetYear20t748
Description Ref [  Audited Original Adjusted Monthly oo cma|§ YearTD YID . YID : Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget variance : variance | Forecast
R thousands % ]
EXPENDITURE I R I A A A
Operating expenditure of Transfers and Grants
Naticnal Gavemnment: 1,750 324,042 - - 133,309 134,041 731y 0.5% 324,682
Local Govemment Equitabie Share e952}) - HBITE ’ 132,514 132,574 - 318,176
Waler Services Operating Subsidy NI - [ - Siim
EPWP Ircentive L3473 Ui ases 626 1,042 (416) -30.0% 4,186
Integrated National Electrification Programme AR I - ] - R
Finance Management 4625 4,700 + 108 (316)] -74.2%
Municipal Systems improvement i i - -
Neighbourhood Development Partership Lo - - -
Other transfers and grants [insert description] - - - - -
Provincial Government: B,643 15,598 - - 1,755 2,941 123y -4.2% 15,508
Levet 2 accraditation 4,077 ‘8,761 397 1,460 {1,063 -7128% (]
Accredited Municipalities T e R S - B
Recapitalisation of Community Libraries aegs| isee 1,358 1481 o3y -B3% i
Health subsidy RaY o p S o - 5,923
Community Library o kI 554 f. - - 564
Museum 334 350 - - - -850
District Municipality: B -
finsert description] - - - - - - - -
Other grant providers: - -
Total operating expenditure of "'E;'s?nsfen and Grants: 320,393 339,640 - - 135,064 1661 (854} -0.6% 339,640
Capital expenditure of Transfers and Grants 152,395 218,604 - - 15,403 54651 | (39.248) T18% : 218604
National Government: RO A PR ey - e
Neighbourhood Development Partnership 41,9541 -0050,000 59 12500 (12441)) -995% 50000
Municipal infrastructure Grant (MIG} o954 ] 314,604 18,03 28651 | (20808 T1.7% $ 114,604
Integrated National Electrification Programme +°6,001 -:8,000 4,501 :2,250 (659 -20.3% ©7:8,000
Emergy efficiency & demand side management L S Sy e - R
Water Services Infrastnicture Grant (WSIG) 34,896 45,000 5,650 1,250 (5,600) -49.8% 45,000
Actrediation 2,000 11,000 - - - 21501 (2750)] -100.0% 11,000
Provinciat Government: - o ' - e - -
Level 2 accreditation S - - e '
Recapitalisation: of Community Libraries 2,000 - - P
Sport and Recreation o . - S
Community Library 11,000 - 27501 (2750) -100.0%
Museum RN ; e
District Municipality: -
8,934 10,858 - - 3,562 210 860 1 316% 10,888
Qther grant providers: ERERt. RN e -
Eurcpean Unlon 993 10,888 3,502 2722 880 | 31.6% 10,808
Total capital expenditure of Transfers and Grants 164,329 240,492 - - 18985 60,123 | (41,138} 68.4% 240492
484,721 540,132 - - 154,049 107,104 | (a1,.003) 21.3% 580,132




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SC7(2) Monthly Budget Statement - Expenditure against approved rollovers - Q1 First Quarter

Budget Year 201718
Description Ref Approved
Rollover 2016/17 Monthly actuat YearTD actual YTD variance YTD vatiance
|Rthousands T %
EXPENDITURE
Operating expenditure of Approved Roll-overs
National Government: - - - - ~
Local Government Equitable Share R A S A . ”
Water Services Operating Subsidy ol s R -
EPWP Incentive : : _
Integrated National Electrification Programme REURHETE S IR ) B Tt -
Finance Management RINEECEE B N U SEUTOIEERN -
Municipal Systems Improvement PR R B _. : i -
Other transfers and grants [insert description] R PR IR BRSO - ]
Provincial Government: - - - -
Provincialisation of Libraries RN, i B EE T E AR -
Museums Services -
Community Library Services Grant -
Sport and Recreation -
Health subsidy : SR —
Human Seﬂjement B ol ; R T R T T o -
District Municipality: - - - -
finsert description] FERESENES ISR SRS IR B EU O R R _
Other grant providers: - - - -
finsert description] _ 1 R R A -
Totat operating expenditure of AFPT?_‘!'}?,‘!_S?}!TQ}{EE“ o - - - -
Capital expenditure of Approved Roll-overs
Mational Government: - - - -
Neighbourhood Development Partnership : B z A p -
Water Services infrastructure Grant (WSIG) REREES R BT SR I SRR e -
Other capital transfers finsert description] SR e I e .
Provincial Government: - - - -
Recapitalisation of Community Libraries S SIS RN -
Corridor Development EIRUEE S R
District Municipality: - L - n -
Other grant providers: - - - = ) _____:
Total capital expenditure of Approved Roll-overs - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF APPROVED ROLL-OVERS - - -




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SC8 Monthly Budget Statement - councillor and staff benefits - Q1 First Quarter

201617 Butget Year 201748 o
Sumsmary of Employee and Councillor r i Ref |  Audited Original Adjusted Monthly [ ety YeaTD YTD YTD | Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budgst variance | variance Forecast
R thousands ,
) 1 A 8 I o D
Counciliors {Political Office Bearars plus Other
Basic Saferies and Wages saaa o omes| 0 Ll ams 3,653 ) -12% 1851
Pengion and UIF Contributions ape|  czms| i LD Lmel U Em (30)|  -61% 2,305
Madicat Aid Contributions L S0 : L R 1] -300 (285)]  -95% 4,0t
Molor Vehicla Aliowanos 4750) - s S R 1,080 - 980 109, 1% 384
Csliphone Allewanoe il 155 ERRTS SRR ENS IS ST A (3% -100% L8
Housing Allowanoes N1 S PSSR IRV BEEOR S e - e
Ofther benefits and allowances 744 1,106 o ) 64 276 (12 41% 1,106
Sub Total - Councitiors 20,33 B - - 4,609 5805 | (1418) -te% 23,219
% increase 4 13.9% 13.0%
Senlor ors of the Municipall k]
Basic Salarios and Wages B2 8802 ool EsRl vm) v ams| oesn) % ‘B892
Panslon and UIF Contribulions coear) oo B SERAY BN SMSL . T% -
Madical Aid Contribulions 80 159 L ST I (25 -58% S aee
Ouetime Lo - . ;- - ; KR o - R .. . .'_' .
Partomance Bonus : : : e 86 (66); -100% L 264
Molor Vehicls Aliowsnce B e {176): -80% e
Celiphons Allowance L L - e
Hausing Aliowances w ] 8y -100% 32
Other benafils ang aflowances xR & 1% 145
Paymenis in iieu of iaave S8 119 | #hwm -
Long senvice awards ; | A S A ; - -
Pusl-retirement banafi cbligations 2 o L ) R e - -
Sub Total - Senior Managers of Municipality 25,730 16,857 - - 816 2738 0 (1993) -70% 10,057
% increase 4 -57.4% -57 4%
QOther Municipal Staff
Basic Salaries and Wages 206,942 205,998 91,804 17802 24% 205,956
Pengion and UIF Contributions I H1870 55,321 9378 [4,456); -32% B8
Megical Aid Contributions 184 21681 2,69 728y Ak 15N
Overtime 5,508 32652 735 (638}, -10% 2682
Performance Bonus 20,203 28,856 S {724 100% 28,856
Mator Vehicle Allowancs 2481 594 =1 (22 8% 15,354
Celiphons Allowarioe o] i NaF REREE BN @ -100% iy
Housing Afiowances 8010) . 948 St oem (e 7% 8483
Other benefits and allowances §2610 18491 s N . 8,583 4,080 |  88% 18,491
Paymants in isu of foave S 24,482 I 4,274 @a T 24,462
Long servics awards PR v 862 ; SERTE IRVt (218)]  -100% ']
Post-relirement benefit obligations 2 D ' e . - -
|Sub Tatal - Other Municipal Staft 503,781 Z - 126,544 503,78
% increase 4 8.6% 5.8%
Total Parent Municipalty T srew - - 132,048 531,957

L o

Unpaid salary, sllowances B beneflis in arrears:

Board Members of Entiies
Basic Salaries and Wages n iy A g R e _
Pension and UIF Contributions i : Z__ i . : L . ; - ) LA ]
Medica! Aid Contributions L Bt L S S L _
Overine B I B B BT o
Performance Bonus : : : _
Motor Vehicle Allowance S o SR i ST : _
Celiphone Allowance Ll ] O B
Housing Aliowances : R R EE E :

Other banefits and allowances
Board Fess

Payments in fieu of ieave

Long service awards

Paost-reliramant benefit obligalions
Sub Total - Board Members of Entities
% increase 4

Senior Managers of En

Basic Salaries and Wages
Pengion and LIF Conlribulions
Medical Aid Contributions
Cverlime

Performance Bonus

Molor Vehicts Allowance
Cefiphone Allowance

Housing Aliowances ; - S AR
Glher benafls and allowances SRR RS I TS BEEPSEER BT -
Paymenls in lieu of leavs L RO BT RS -
Lony service awards 1 SR SRR Vo -

Past-ratirement benehl obfigations 2 B 1 o B ’ - o

Sub Total - Senler Mahagers of Entities - - - - - - - -
% Increase 4

Other Staff of Entities

Basic Salaties and Wages S . R B : : B _
Pension and UIF Cantributions SN IEEUEEN S S SR Lk _
Msdical &id Conlributions HTSEES RN b i SR -
Overtime SN ’ e -




Petlormance Bonus

Molor Vehicte Allowance
Celiphone Allowance

Housing Allowances.

Olher benefits and aliowances
Payments in fieu of laave

Long service awards
Post-retireraent benefil abligations
Sub Total - Gther Staff of Entities
% increase

Total Municipal Entities

TOTAL SALARY, ALLOWANCES & BENEFITS

130,408 °

531,957 132,040 537,057
% incroese 5.4% 5.4%
TOTAL MANAGERS AND STAFF 429,820 [ 544,131 127,260 128,684 514,737
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KZN252 Newcastle - NOT REQUIRED - municipality does not have entities or this is the parent municipality's budget - Q1 First Quarter

201817 Budget Year 2017/18
Description Refi  Audited Original Adjusted Monthly | or o YERTD YTD YTD Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget variance | variance | Forecast
R thousands 1 B % ]
Revenue By Source I N
Property rates 232,266 266,182 10,520 ;66,548 3974 6% - 266,182
Property rates - penalties & collection charges ROSRANEE R SETEEERE B - e
Service charges - electricity revenue - 675,673 £ 690,521 SI194,630 172,630 22,000 13% 690,521
Service charges - water zevenue 435,672 .+ 61,001 "_"34,?62 o J7,750 (2,988)) -B% : '151,001
Service charges - sanitation reverue oe0s3| es22 S21830 | 024,303 7 % tp5.212
Service charges - refuse revenue 56,836 - 63,475 CLA48TT L 15,869 (991)i 6% 63475
Service charges - ather R e SRR B - e
Rental of facilifies and equipment 7,278 - 8,059 CA962] 2018 (52)  -3% " 8,088
Interest ezmed - external invesiments S 4801 04T o A1ED (103}  -9% _":_4.6(]_1
Interest eamed - outstanding debtors ] 2sm 2728 | 3143 iy -13% ;12,573
Dividends received e e - B - e
Fines asos| 5203 4,30 (504))  -39% 15,203
Licences and permits ] Sim 3 {1 -17% 12
Agency services ESTHEA) IR P - e
Transfers recognised - operationat 527,822 345,790 '_'._15_4.576 -+ 154,576 - 45,790
Other revenue 16365] 17735 C2ABAT CRAML (1950)]  -44% ATT35
Gains on disposal of PPE IRt TR S R - R
Total Revenue {excluding capital transfers and contributions) 1735630 | 1,650,366 - - 500,017 @0718] 7| 4% | 1650366
Expendgiture By Type
Employes related costs 489,820 514,737 230 128684 (1325)  -t% 514737
Remuneration of counciliors 20,389 ;'.2_3.219 SO ARRE | ;: 5,805 (1,116}  -19% 3218
Debt impairment 100304 ] 101,807 D654, | 25452)  (0,208) -37% 101,807
Depreciation & assel impairment 472119 247,895 S0 61974 52068, B4% 247,895
Finance charges 65,784 ATN35 S12025] B4 | 2% 47,135
Bulk purchases 558046 | 579,385 439203 M4BAE | (555%) 4% 579,385
Cther materials A832f 3913 SRR GIs (39T 4% 3913
Contracted services B.246) 22203 5189] 6551 (@2 % 22,203
Transfers and grants e e SRR S - s
Other expenditure a8 19787 42,998 7o7|  3u| 8% 191,787
Loss ¢ disposal of PPE RS B R S - S
Total Expenditure 2,086,897 1,732,082 - - 463,321 433,020 30,300 % 1,732,082
Surplusi{Deficit) {351,267) {84,716} - - 36,695 47,899 ¢ {11003} -23% {81,718}
Transfers recognised - capital Bt 229,854 | ' 52,100 52,160 - 229,854
Cantributions recognised - capital ' ' IR I - RN
. Conitutd assels S
Surpiusi{Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions (351,267) 148,138 - - 88,796 99,7991 (11,008 -11% 148,138
Taxation . A e R TR -
Surpiusi{Deficit) after taxation {351,267) 148,138 - - 88,796 99,7991 (11,003) 1% 148,138




KZN252 Newcastle - NOT REQUIRED - municipaiity does not have entities or this is the parent municipality's budget - Qf First Quarter

Description

Bthousands

201817

Budget Year 2017/13

Ref

Audited
Outcome

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

’ mMonthiy

actual

YearTD actual

YearTD
budget

Yip
variance

YTD

variance

%

Fuli Year
Forecast

Revenue By Municipal Entity
Service charges - senitation revenue . o
Service charges - other ; RN
Rental of facilities and equipment - : '
Interest eamed - extemal investments
Interest eamed - outstanding deblors L
Agency senvices . :

Transfers recognised - operahonal

Other revenue -

Gains on dispesal of PPE

86,793

16,698

16608

86,793

Total Operating Revenue

16,698

16,696

66,793

Expenditure By Municipal Enti
Employes Re:aream -
Debt Impairment :
Collection Costs
Depreciation . %’
Finance Charges - -
Bulk Purchases -
Repairs & Maintenance o0
Other Expenditare 21000

19611
24,33

298

v 2712

132
400
_ -+ 862
*- 5,950

425
(2423)
2

2%

-33%

G%
45%
-35%
-30%

10,849
528
3450

127802
A

Total Operating Expenditure

58,859

42859

12,670

14,665

(4,995)

4%

42,659

Recharge

Head Office Recharge
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the yriperiod
Capital Expenditure By Municipal Entity
Service charges - sanifation revenve .-
Service charges - other '
Rental of facilities and eguipment
(nterest samed - extemnal investments L
:Intaresteamed outstanding debiors DRI
Transfersrecogmsed operational AR
Other revenue AR
Gains on disposal of PPE

23459

25,374

4,071

4,229

{158)

-3.7%

25,314

(82.08)

(7,240}

43

{2,196)

2,153

#VALUE!

(1.240)

Total Capital Expenditure




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SC12 Monthly Budget Statement - capital expenditure trend - Q1 First Quarter

Month

|R thousands

201617

Audited
Qutcome

iMonthi! exgel-'i‘gwi;uﬁ}e performance trend
July

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Total Capital expenditure

5425
4,742
9,907
6589
i 20,254
18618
L1502
12,00
8
9,042
S34782
48,011
208,244

Budget Year 201718
Original  Adjusted | Monthy | oo YeaTD | YID | YID %os:;;;"’f
Budget Budget actual budget variance | variance
Butget
]
M8 3R 362 1,148 | 20767 | 98.2% 0%
S48 - 5,685 7,067 42206 35230 | 833% 3%
21,148 17,660 24,726 63445 38718 61.0% 10%
S 2,148 S 84,593 -
2,148 105,741 -
21,148 126,889 -
21,148 148,937 -
21,148 169,186 -
2,148 160,334 -
JUR1148 211,482 -
21,148 232630 -
21,148 253,778 -
253,778 - 24,726 = ]




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SC13a Monthly Budget Statement - capital expenditure on new assets by asset class - @1 First Quarter

R thousands

Dascription Ref

1

w1617

_Budgef Year 2017118

Audited

Outcome

Original
Budgst

" Adjusted

Budget

Monthly

actuat

YearTD actual.

YearTD
budget

Yo
variance

YTB
variance

%

Full Year

Forecast

Capitat expenditure on new assets by Asset Class/Sub-class

Infrastructure
Infrastructure - Road tfranspont
Roads, Pavements & Bridges
Storm waler
Infrastructure - Electricity
Ganaration
Transmission & Reficulation
Strest Lighting
Infrastructure - Water
Dams & Reservoirs
Water purification
Reticulation
Infrastructure - Sanitation
Retictitation
Sewerage purification
Infrastructure - Cther
Waste Management
Transpartation
Gas
Other

Commanity
Parks & gardens

Sportsfields & stadia
Swimming pools
Community halls
Libraries

Recreational facilities
Fire, safety & emergency
Security and policing
Buses

Clinics

Museums & Art Galleries
Cemeteries

Soclal rental housing
Other

Heritage assets

Buildings

Other

Investment propertles

Housing development

Other

Other asgets

General vehicles

Specialised vehicles

Plant & equipment

Computers - hardware/equipment
Fumniture and other office equipment
Abattoirs

Markets

Civic Land and Buiidings

Other Buildings

Other Land

Surplus Assets - {Investment or Inventory}
Cther

Agricultural assets )
List sublass

Biological assels
Listsubclass 0

{intangibles
Computers - sofiware & programming
Other

1319

224,836

19,474

56,209 |

36,735

65.4%

224,836

7,813
18413

1,059

1,059

46,310

46,310
10,235
02

602

e
il

5o
90:10
| 1_15,_9;3

116,963

6,433
543

1,395
-1,385

7,065

7,085
5,560

5,560

24,718
4T
2,250

. 2,25Q

29,241

18,285
16,285

855

855

22176
2,178
{5,560)

{5,580)
219

78.0%
18.0%

38.0%

38.0%

75.8%

75.8%

#DIVIOI

#DIVIO
83.1%

88673
- 8T
oo

116,963

439

4%

83.1%

B6.7%

160.0%
58.1%

32

Total Capital Expenditure on new assets

I s

139,537

239,154

i

20044

59,788

39,745

'§6.5%

230,154




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Tabie SC13b Monthly Budget Statement - capital expenditure on renewal of exisling assets by asset class - Q1 First
201617 B o i Budget Year 291‘”18 )
Description Rell augited | Original | Adjusted . Monthly mm! Year | i | v Fufl Year
Qutcome Budget Budget actual budget varance | vaniance :  Forecast
R thousands 1 ) %

Capital expenditure on renewal of existing assets by Asset CEggs.'Sub—cla;é i

Infragtructure 67,504 2,374 - - 3,101 594 (507); -85.5% 2374
Infrastructure - Road fransport 38,660 2374 - - - 594 596 100.0% 2374
Roads, Pavements & Bridges 38,660 2874 B SR, - i 504 594 1 100.0% 337
Stom water L o s
infrastructure - Electricity 347 - - - - ~ - -
Generation TS NI B SREH IR RATE B - L
Transmission & Reficulation CraMTl o T IR Aot IR S B ERSpay - i
Straet Lighting RRRNT b | o N [ Sl - n
Infrastructure - Water 8075 = - - 1,104 - (1,101}; #DIVIG? -
Dams & Reservoirs DS T SR R Hhn e - Rt
Water purification R LI i AR PR R
Reticulafion 5075 SR : 4,101 i aon| o .
infrastructure - Sanitation 20,351 - - - - - - -
Sewsrage purification *120.351 RISATE: IENSHSE R RS, SIS St RO - S
Infrastructure - Other - - - - - - - -
Was!eManagemem : - PRI KR e BRI R . .
Transportation
Gas AL o R . i .
Other [ R BT B BRI EEREH . B

Community 1,203 12,250 - - 3,582 3063 (519) -16.8% 12,250
Parks & gardens S Ll AR Tl R
Sporsfields & stadia RSN I RN Sl Uk
Swimming pools I - SRS SRTARUIS! SR - o
Community halls R Saen . E Sl L L
Libraries 20
Recreational facifities T
Fira, safety & amergency A LT ANAE S I R -
Securty and policing REEEET IR TR B S IR BT - s
Buses s . RN L :--',__ - -

Clinics R Rl B BT IEEERART N R - :
Museums & Art Gaiigries S SR T IR B SN R -
Cemeteries EEERR R S g e __'_ -
Social rentat housing R B I R
Other RS 5,545 L SRR BERE V.73 TU4636 1 (1,945)| -118.9% " §,545
Heritage assets - - - - - - - ~
Buildings SREEEEEE BRI EARIEE: RERTEE BRI - o
Otrrer RS i o I cal _ ERO
investment properties - - - - - - -~ -
Housing development L SRR B L] B BT - R
Other - FR . o FRTIA: R -
Other assets - - - - - - - -
Generat vahicles R s BRI B B ~ Bl
Specialised vghicies - - - - - - - -
Plant & equipment = e . e R Vi :

-1,'425 1,426 | 100.0% <7578

Computers - hardwarefequipment - e
Fumiture and other office eguipment - -
Abattoirs - -
Markets - -
Civic Land and Buildings - -
Other Bulidings - -
Other Land - -

Surplus Assets - {Investment or lnvertory) - : y ) R EAT B DR : . B
Other SR S SRS B R sl _ ‘_

Agricultural assets ] ) - - - - - - - -

Biologicat assets - - - - - - - -

Intangibles - - - - - - - -
Computers - software & programming PR R : I . S -




|Ta£al Capital Expenditure on renewal of é;iéi'ing assels ]1! 68.707| 14,624 ° - - 4,682 3,656”“»“”‘(1‘025)5 284%

14624}

Specialised vehicies - - - - - -
Refuse S : - s DR : : e
Firg
Consenvancy
Ambulances

J

References
1. Total Capital Expenditure on new assets (SC13a) plus Tofal Capital Expenditure on renewal of existing assets (SC138) must reconcite fo fofal capital expenditure in Table C5

check balance - - - - - .




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table $G13¢ Monthly Budget Statement - expenditure on repairs and maintenance by asset class - Q1 First Quarter
1617 Budget Year 204718
Description Refl  Audited Original Adjusted Monthly |\ oor . ctea | Ye2TD YTD YD Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget vatiance | variance | Forecast
R thousands 1 %
Repairs and maintenance expenditure by Asset Class/Sub-class :
In 1 46,395 14,206 - - 4,080 3,574 {476). 13.3% 14,206
infrastructure - Road transport 639 550 - - - 18] 13| 1000% 550
Road, Pevements & fridges Y] IR i REREEEY R 138 138 | 100.0% L 550

Stonn water B o '
Infrastructure - Elgctricity 10,356 5,146 - - 720 1,287 567 ! 44.0% 5,146
Generstion R BTN BN R TS IR, - L
Transinission & Reficulation QW6 CsMe| o] o S0 287 567 | M40% 5,146
Streef Lighting s e EENES RN S - Sl
Infrastructure - Waler 10,146 6,900 - - 1,642 1,725 B3| 48% 6,900
Dams & Reservoirs SOREE) R EETETI BRI Biee

Water purification
Reticulation 10,146 R R 1,642 725 83 48% 6,900
Infrastnicture - Sasitation 24,969 1,700 - - 1,376 425 (851)| -223.8% 1700
Reliculafion ST | o >
Sewerage pufcation 24,950 SAT00 S 4 42| (950 2234% 1700
Infrasiructure - Other 285 - - - 32 - {312y #oMioH -
Transportation Sam
Other 158 BE BERHEES IENRRREE 1> R (312)| #DRI0! L
Community 2,115 2810 - - T03 ) 448 | 63.9% 2810
Parks & ardens T R RN T R T T4
Sportsfields & stadia VY I o s
Swimming poals 4Te 1,000
Commupity halis A0S i} - 105 7| 5% 426
Libraries S401 21280 ) I : g5 58] 90.0% %0
Recreational facilities e ) IR g AT I ol _ . _
Fire, safety & emergency AR e RTERS TN o Vo R -
Security and policing R S S BT I -
Buses e L S SE -
Clinics RRRTERS IR Rt BN R B -
Museums & At Galleries R e SR G S (AN -
Cemeteries R : : ] S S
Sociat rental housing NS BT B : AR B
Other ERREY - R R | T (31| #DVA! R
Heritage assets Fij 120 - - il il 19| 62.2% 126
Buikiings 1] AN R RN e 1 130 1] 622% S A
Other REEE: BEREREENE : B S g - T
Investment properties - - - - - - - -
Housing development S Ciie R DR S S - RSN
Other EESER R L _
r assets 17,595 25,339 - - 2020 €335 405 | 3% 25339
General vehicles X RETTY IR R R IR e - -
Specialised vehicies - - - - - - - -
Plant & equipment IR R I - 150 84% T30
Computers - hardwane/equipment Vo
Fumiture and other office equipment

Ciasnl 20| %98% 1000

Abattoirs - -
Markets - -
Civic Land and Buildings - il
Other Buikdings e AT 403 | 91.2% 17,675
Other Land L - R

Surplus Assets - (Investment or laventory) IAREE BRSBTS R R e
Other R DT - S SR R BN ) 13 100.0% §35

Agrichltural assele - - - - - B i




Biplogi 8

List sub-glgss -
intangibies 2,597 2,600 856 850 (208) -31.7% 2,800
Computers - software & programming 283 - 2,600 o 6 | 650 (206)] -31L.7% 22,600
Other R L L o - Sl
Total Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 53,669 45,165 7,491 1,201 4400 36.3% 45,165

Specialised vehicles
Refuse

Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances




KZN252 Newcastle - Supporting Table SC13d Monthiy Budget Statement - depreciation by asset class - Q1 First Quarter

Surplus Assets - {Investment or Inventory)
Other

Anricultural assets )

201617 = Budget Year 201718 o
Description Refi  Andited Originat Adjusted Monthiy YeartD actuat] 27D Y10 YTO Full Year
Qutcome Budget Budget actual budpet variahte | varence | Forecast
R thousands t %
Doprecistion by Asset Class/Sub-ctass o T
infrastructure 427,69 247,895 - - 103,335 61,974 (41,361 -B6T% 247,895

Infrastructurs - Road transport 238,563 247,595 - - 46,857 61974 F 1517 | 244% 247,895
Roads, Pavements & Bridges 238,563 247,895 39,542 TR0 | 2432 W% 47,895
Storm water S g R & - R R (7,315)| HOMNIOH S

Infrastructure - Electricity 56,022 - - - 15,867 - | (1s5,867)] #OIVI -
Generation EIRES : SR A -

Transmission & Reticulation 56,022 15,867 Sl 115,867)) #DIVIOH
Street Lighting RN Ji R _

Infrastructure - Water 94,442 - - - 28,589 - (28.589); BDIVIOI -
Dams & Reservoirs ' . : RETEE -

Water purifcation gy . 28589 - | {28589 Aol
Reticulation R L - -

Infrastructure - Sanitation 37,501 - - - 11,435 ~ | (11435 #onm! -
Reticulation 37,501 : US| | (11435 #DNiot ’
Sewerage purification EER R Sl -

Infrastructure - Other 1,168 - - - 587 - (587)] #Daviol -
Waste Management . : : o _ :
Transportation -

Gas R SR e .
Ofher 4,168 587 i (567} #OMVIOI
Community 2580 - - - 95 - [915) #DWIDI -

Parks & gardens e ' BT {318)| w5

Sportsfiekis & stadia et gt AR (6%)| #DMO!

Swimming pools ;2% AT i {o1)| #oho!

Community hais Y 28 e (29| #oNR!

Libraries 150 SIS B i45)| #owO!

Recreational facilties JEm B 11 e {161)} #Diviot

Fire, safefy & emergency 454 A7 - {47): #DIVIOY

Security and policing : - -

Buses - -

Clinics - -

Museums & Art Galleries . RS BN -

Cemetesies <462 L L RS (140)| #DIVIO!

Sacial rental housing [ o PR -

Other B A - (23| #DIv/O!

Heritage seaets - - - - - - - -

Buildings ’ -

Other -

{Investment properties - - - - - - - -

Housing development ; -

Cther -

Other assets 18,863 - - - - (9,036)| DIV -

General vehicies 813 - (2,335)] #DNVD!

Specialised vehicles - - - - - - - -

Plant & equipment L 8,760 ' : ' 2,184 21 q218)] D!

Computers - hardware/equipment 4,74 443 {443)] #DWARY

Furniture and other office equipment 14,656 510 (610); #DIVAO

Abattoirs BRRER o _

Markets SR -

Civic Land and Buildings 3463 (3.463) #DIVID!

Other Buildings Qi -

Other Land -




Biological assets

List sub-class P -

Intangibles 1,88% - 145 = L {reny DNV -
Cemputers - software & prog 1,881 748 - (745 #DIV/D!
Other s SR -

Total Depreciation 451,419 247,895 14081 | 61974 (52,087) 84.0% 247,395

Specialisad vehicles
Refuse
Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances
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Newcastle Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Statement of Financial Position as at September 30, 2017

30 Sept 30 June

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2017 2017
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 10 13,756,849 15,223,528
Other financial assets 8 5,222 5,791
Receivables from exchange transactions 11 34,636,096 42,011,583
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 12 12,709,147 12,116,267
VAT receivable 13 7,955,695 -
Consumer debtors from exchange transactions 14 505,189,249 452,626,524
Cash and cash equivalents 15 37,753,114 50,507,758

612,005,372 572,491,451
Nen-Current Assets
Investment property 3 365,272,000 366,272,000
Property, plant and equipment 4 6,968,117,076 7,056,677,338
Intangible assets 5 7,665,528 8,400,402
Heritage assets 6 6,991,102 6,891,102
Investments in associates 7 310,200,549 310,200,549

7,658,2386,255 7,747,541,391

Non-Current Assets 7.658,236,255 7,747,541 391
Current Assets 612,005,372 572,491,451
Total Assets 8,270,241,827 8,320,032,842
Liahilities
Current Lizbilities
Cther financial liabilities 21 - 32,002,485
Finance lease obligation 19 - 168,853
Payables from exchange transactions 24 377,869,950 445,315,582
VAT payable 25 - 2,390,525
Consumer deposits 26 16,174,316 14,334,239
Unspent conditional grants and receipis 20 78,304,689 41,556,011
Defined Benefit Plan 22 - 6,215,831

471,348,955 541,983,626
Non-Current Liabilities
Other financial liabilities 21 454,381,454 447,215,630
Finance lease obligation 19 403,763 234 909
Defined Benefit Plan 22 134,384,562 128,168,731
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill site 23 31,217,649 31,217,649

620,387,428 606,836,819
Non-Current Liabilities 620,387,428 606,836,819
Current Liabilities 471,348,955 541,883,526

Total Liabilities
Assets
Liabilities

Net Assets

1,091,736,383

1,148,820,345

8,270,241,627
.1,091,736,383)
7,178,505,244

8,320,032,842
1,148,820,345)
7.171,212,497




Newcastle Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Statement of Financial Position as at September 30, 2017

30 Sept 30 June
Figures in Rand Note(s) 207 2017
Reserves
Housing Development fund 16 25,335,064 25,071,004
Self insurance reserve 17 492 758 530,020
Accumutated surplus 18 7.,152,676,502 7,145,611,470

Total Net Assets

7,178,505,224

7,171,212, 491




Newcastle Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Statement of Financial Performance

3months Year
ended ended
30 Sept 30 June
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2017 2017
Revenue
Service charges 28 265,899,671 948,273,264
Rental of facilities and equipment 29 1,862,299 7,278,218
Sundry revenue 311,386 3,647,339
Other income 273,261 1,303,488
Fee income 1,802,122 7,854,510
Interest received 3,775,919 14,835,339
Property Rates 32 70,519,832 232,285,813
Government grants & subsidies 33 154,575,540 527,822,316
Fines 796,765 3,605,936
(Gain on Actuarial Valuations - 3,559,453
Total revenue 500,016,805 1,750,465,676
Expenditure
Employee costs 34 132,048,783 489,819,658
Remuneration of councillors 35 - 20,389,056
Depreciation and amortisation 38 114,031,421 472,119,084
Impairment of assets 37 - 1,348,277
Finance costs 38 12,024,782 65,783,550
Debt Impairment 39 16,153,813 100,303,930
Collection costs 168,532 9,718,200
Repairs and maintenance 7,191,470 90,885,123
Bulk purchases 40 168,696,730 558,945,739
Contracted services 41 5,189,019 61,676,141
General Expenses 42 37,219,522 215,808,118
Total expenditure 492,724,072 2,086,896,876
Total revenue 500,016,805 1,746,908,223
Total expenditure (492,724,072) (2,086,896,876)
Operating surplus (deficit) 7,292,733 (326,431,200}
Share of deficit in investment in associates - (32,182,669}
Fair value adjustments to investment property 43 - 89,298,000
- 57,115,331
Operating surplus/deficit - 57,115,331
Surplus {deficit) before taxation 7,292,733 {279,315,869)
Taxation - -
Surplus (deficit} for the Three months 7,292,733 {279,315,869)




Newcastle Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Housing Insurance Total reserves Accumulated Total net

Development reserve sumlus assets
Figures in Rand fund
Balance at July 1, 2016 26,037,234 708,555 26,745,78% 7.423,964,619 7,450,710,408
Changes in net assets
Deficit for the year - - - (279,315,869) (279,315,869)
Transfer of income surplus to {966,233) - (966,233) 966,233 -
trust capital
Transfer of capital surplus to - (178,535) (178,535) 178,535 -
trust capital
Other 1 - - - 375174 375,174
Other 2 - - - (557,222) (557,222)
Total changes (966,233) (178,535} (1,144,768) (278,353,149) (279,497,917)
Balance at July 1, 2017 25,071,001 530,020 25,601,021 7,145,611,470 7,174,212,491
Deficit for the year - - - 7,292,733 7,292,733
Tranfer from Housing 264,963 - 264,963 (264,963) -
development fund
Transfer from Self insurance - {37,262) (37,262) 37,262 -
reserves
Total changes 264 863 (37,262) 227701 7,065,032 7,202,733
Balance at September 30, 2017 25,335,964 492,758 25,828,722 7.152,676,502 7,178,505,224




Newcastle Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Cash Flow Statement

3months Year
ended ended
30 Sept 30 June
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2047 2017
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Sale of goods and services 162,055,368 1.077,297,388
Grants 187,416,000 536,797,337
Interest income 3,775,919 14,835,339
353,247,287 1,628,930,064
Payments
Employee costs and Councillors remuneration {132,048,783) (510,208,714)
Suppliers {172,365,538) (819,249,578)
Finance costs (12,024,782) (65,783,550}
(316,439,103) {1,395,241,842)
Total receipts 353,247,287 1,628,830,064
Total payments (316,439,103) (1,395,241,842)
Net cash flows from operating activities 46 36,808,184 233,688,222
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 4 (24,726,268) (219,374,430)
Purchase of other intangible assets 5 - (28,590)
Purchases of Heritage Assets 6 - (4,850)
Net cash flows from investing activities {24,726,268) (219,405,870)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net movements in long term loans (24,838,561) (8,659,637)
Movement on finance lease 1 312,148
Net cash flows from financing activities {24,836,560) ' {8,347,4889)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {12,764,644) 5,934,863
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 50,507,758 44,572,895
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15 37,753,114 50,507,758




Newcastle Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

30 Sept 30 June
Figures in Rand 2017 2017

1. New standards and interpretations
1.1 Standards and interpretations issued, but not yet effective

The municipality has not applied the following standards and interpretations, which have been published and are mandatory for the
municipality’s accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018 or later periods:

Standard/ interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on or
after

Additional text
. Additional text
. Additional text
. Additional text

The effective date of the is for years beginning on or after .
The municipalily expects {o adopt the for the first time in the 2000 annual financial statements.
Additional text

. Additionai text

¢ Additional text

. Additional text
The effective date of the is for years beginning on or after .
The municipality expects to adopt the for the first time in the 2000 annual financial statements.
Additional text

. Additional text

. Additional text

. Additional text
The effective date of the is for years beginning on or after .
The municipality expects to adopt the for the first time in the 2000 annual financial statements.
Additional fext

. Additional text

. Additional text

. Additional text
The effective date of the is for years beginning on or after .
The municipality expects to adopt the for the first ime in the 2000 annual financial statements.
Additional text

. Additicnai text

. Additionai text

. Additional text
The effective date of the is for years beginning on or after .
The municipality expects to adopt the for the first time in the 2000 annual financial statements.
Additional text

. Additional text

. Additional text

. Additionat text

The effective date of the is for years beginning on or after .




Newcastle Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

1. New standards and interpretations (confinued)
The municipality expects to adopt the for the first time in the 2000 annual financial statements.
Additional text
. Additional text
. Additional text
. Additional text
The effective date of the is for years beginning on or after .
The municipality expects to adopt the for the first time in the 2000 annual financial statements.

2. Biological assets that form part of an agricultural activity

3. Investment property

2047 2017
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation  depreciation Valuation  depreciation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Investment property 365,272,000 - 365,272,000 365,272,000 - 365,272,000
Reconciliation of investment property - 2017
Opening Total
balance
Investment property 365,272,000 365,272,000
Reconciliation of investment property - 2017
Opening Fair value Total
balance adjustments
Investment property 275,974,000 89,298,000 365,272,000

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is avallable for inspection at the
registered office of the municipality.
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3. Investment property (continued)
Details of valuation

The effective: date of the revaluations was . Revaluations were performed by an independent valuer, Mr Botha [specify qualifications], of Messrs
Botha and Rudd. Botha and Rudd are not connected to the municipality and have recent experience in location and category of the invesiment
property being valued.

The valuation was based on open market value for existing use.

For investment property, totaling R - (2017 R 365,272,000), where there was a lack of comparable market data, the valuation was based on
discounted cash flows. The following assumptions were used:

Discount rate

Other

Other

These assumptions are based on current market conditions.

Amounts recognised in surplus and defici for the three months,

Rental revenue from investment property - 89,298,000

Investment property located in (a foreign country: specify) is governed by that country’s exchange controls and therefore the rental income and
proceeds from any safe of that investment property are not available {o the municipality:

Restrictions on the realisability of investment property or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of disposal are as follows:
Contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property or for repairs, maintenance or enhancements is as follows:

In the exceplional cases when the municipality have to measure investment property using the cost model in the Standard of GRAP on
Property, Plant and Equipment when the municipality subseguently uses the fair value measurement, disclose the following:
. a description of the investment property,
. an explanation of why fair value cannot be determined refiably,
. if possible, the range of estimates within which fair value is highly likely to lie, and
. on disposal of investment property not carried at fair value:
- the fact that the entity has disposed of investment property not carried at fair vaiue,
- the carrying amount of that investment property at the time of sale, and
- the amount of gain or loss recognised.




Newcastle Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the Three months ended September 30, 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

30 Sept 30 June

Figures in Rand 2M7 2017
4.  Property, plant and equipment
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2017

Opening Difference Additions Impairment Total

balance loss
Land 49,586,371 {233,507) - - 49,352,864
Buildings 400,468,565 {3,463,368) - - 397,005,197
Infrastructure 6,105,082,697 {78,537,864) - (24,742,861) 6,001,801,972
Community 99,429,975 {915,308) - - 98,514,670
Work in progress 331,595,643 {17,558,943) 24,726,268 - 338,762,968
Finance lease assets 292,245 (68,725) - - 223,520
Other property, plant and equipment 70,221,842 12,234,043 - - 82,455,885

7,056,677,338 {88,543,669) 24,726,268 {24,742,861) 6,968,117,076

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2016 restated

Opening Difference Additions Transfers Revaluations Other Depreciatios
balance changes,
movements
Land 48,006,501 - - 218,000 1,562,349 - (290,47
Buildings 44 664,748 - - 369,626,289 - {36,727) (13,785,74
Infrastructure 6,394,510,568 1,286,966 - 137,818,780 - (1,167,921}  (427,365,69
Community 101,168,589 {1,040,018) 101,100 1,480,257 - 1,297,201 (3,687,15
Work in progress 695,437,090 (246,948) 217,440,197 {541,774,360) - (39,260,336)
Finance lease assets 91,180 - 467,136 - - - (266,05
Other property, ptant and 69,861,193 - 1,365,997 23,437,893 - - (24,443,24
equipment
7,353,829,849 - 219,374,430 (9,183,141} 1,562,349 {39,167,783) (469,738,386

Reconciliation of Work-in-Progress 2017

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and
equipment included in Statement of Financial Performance

Employee related costs - 1,063,723
Confracted services - 8.412,696
Sale of goods/inventory - 69,675,468
Other 1 - 6,512,139

- 85,654,026

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for inspection af the
registered office of the municipality.

8. Intangible assets

2017 2017
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation amortisation Valuation amortisation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Computer software 15,709,437 (8,053,909) 7,655,528 15,709,437 {7.309,035) 8,400,402
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5. intangible assets {continued)
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2017
Opening Gifference Total
batance
Computer software 8,400,402 (744,574) 7,655,528
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2017
Opening Additions Transfers  Amortisation Total
balance
Computer software 10,853,711 26,590 495,408 (2,975,307) 8,400,402
6. Heritage assets
2017 2017
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation impairment Valuation  impairment
losses losses
Museums, painting and artifacts 6,991,102 - 6,991,102 6,991,102 - 6,991,102
Reconciliation of heritage assets 2017
Opening Total
balance
Museums, painting and artifacts 6,991,102 6,591,102
Reconciliation of heritage assets 2017
Opening Difference Additions Transfers  Revaluation Total
balance increase/(decr
ease)
Museums, painting and artifacts 6,326,820 - 4,850 659,432 - 6,991,102
Collecticns of insects, butterflies - {6) - - 6 -
and fossils
6,326,820 (6) 4,850 659,432 ] 6,991,102
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7. Investments in associates
Name of entity Listed / Yo Carrying Carrying
Unlisted holding holding amount 2017 amount 2017
207
Group co iD 1 -% 3400% 310,200,549 310,200,549
The carrying amounts of associates are shown net of impairment losses.
Movements in carrying value
Opening balance 310,200,549 310,200,549
Share of surplus/deficit - (32,182,670}
Assets and liabilties transfetred from associate {Refer to Note 52} - 32,182,670
310,200,549 310,200,549
investment in associate at September 30, 2017 include goodwill of R - (2017: R -).
The amount of the goodwill written down to impairment was R - (2017: R -).
The amount of the goodwill reversed previously written down due to impairment was R - (2017: R -).
8. Other financial assets
At amortised cost
Stand debtors 5,222 5,791
Terms and conditions
9. Other asset1
10. Inventories
Water stock 309,780 309,780
Consumable stores 13,835,526 15,302,205
14,145,306 15,611,985
Provision for impairment of inventory (388,457) (388,457}
13,756,849 15,223,528
11. Receivables from exchange transactions
Deposits (Eskom and Nedbank Building) 2,952,309 2,902,309
Sundry debtors 2,333,727 2,488,837
Other receivables 29,350,060 36,620,437
34,636,096 42,011,583
12, Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Fines (Gross balance) 12,709,147 12,116,267
Non-current assets - -
Current assets 12,709,147 12,116,267
12,709,147 12,116,267

11
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12. Receivables from non-exchange transactions {continued)

Receivables from non-exchange transactions impaired

Other receivables from non-exchange transactions which are less than 3 months past due are not considered to be impaired, Al Seplember 30,
2017, R - (2017 R -) were past due but not impaired.

The ageing of amounts past due but not impaired is as follows:

1 month past due - 25,003,354
2 months past due - 927,035

Fines Revenue recognised in surplus comprises of:
As of September 30, 2017, other receivables from non-exchange transactions of R - (2017: R -) were impaired and provided for.
The amount of the provision was R - as of September 30, 2017 (2017: R -).

The ageing of these loans is as follows:

3to 6 months - 3,578,481
Over 6 months - 27455

13. VAT receivable

VAT 7,955,695 -

12
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14. Consumer debfors
Gross balances
Rates 161,078,527 179,159,229
Electricity 62,441 986 45,739,148
Water 333,560,767 326,802,987
Sewerage 193,388,205 185,364,296
Refuse 84,567,227 82,831,848
Other 60,024,562 58,979,486
VAT and sundry services 245,961,456 230,584,011

1,471,023,730

1,118,461,005

Less: Allowance forimpairment

Rates (665,834,481) (665,834,481)
Net balance
Rates (474,754,954) (486,675,252)
Electricity 62,441,986 45,739,148
Water 333,560,767 326,802,987
Sewerage 193,388,205 185,364,296
Refuse 84,567,227 82,831,848
Other 60,024,562 58,870,486
VAT and sundty services 245,961,456 239,584,011
505,189,248 452,626,524
Included in above is receivables from exchange transactions
Electricity - 119,583,512
Water - 263,752,049
Sewerage - 191,803,992
Refuse - 86,291,130
Other - 60,537,142
VAT and sundry services - 213,543,913
- 935,511,738
Included in above is receivables from non-exchange transactions (taxes
and transfers)
Rates - 182,949,268
Total - 1,118,461,006
Rates
Current {0 -30 days) - 24,881,019
31 - 60 days - 5,043,718
61 - 90 days - 4,932,140
91 - 120 days - 4,633,373
121 - 365 days - 5,269,751
> 365 days - 138,189,267
Undefined Difference (474,754,954) (668,624,520}
(474,754,954} {486,675,252)

13
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14. Consumer debtors (continued)
Electricity
Current (0 -30 days} - 172,101,127
31 - 60 days - 14,142,687
61 - 90 days - 12,851,535
91 - 120 days - 12,380,581
121 - 365 days - 12,622,286
> 365 days - 437 432,467
Undefined Difference 62,441,986 {615,691,535)
62,441,886 45,739,148
Water
Undefined Difference 333,560,767 326,802,887
Sewerage
Undefined Difference 193,388,205 185,364,266
Refuse
Undefined Difference 84,567,227 82,831,848
Housing rental
Current (0 -30 days) - 9,029,244
31-60days - 2,517,040
61 - 90 days - 2,144,678
91 - 120 days - 2,016,279
121 - 365 days - 1,802,742
> 365 days - 195,033,931
Undefined Difference 60,024,562 (154,564,428)
60,024,562 58,979,486
Other (specify)
Current (0 -30 days) - 4,868,664
31 - 60 days - 1,626,329
61 - 90 days - 1,130,233
91 - 120 days - 1,048,936
121 - 365 days - 1,014,509
> 365 days - 50,847,401
Undefined Difference 245,961,456 179,046,939
245,961,456 239,584,011

14
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14. Consumer debtors {continued)
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumers
Current (0 -30 days) - 159,068,003
31 -60 days - 19,771,685
61 -90 days - 18,242,338
91 - 120 days - 17,420,913
121 - 365 days - 17,569,143
> 365 days - 725,290,540
- 957,362,622
Less: Allowance for impairment - {514,950,856)
- 342,411,766
Industrial/ commercial
Current (0 -30 days) - 47,355,856
31 -60days - 2,206,806
61 - 90 days - 1,842,568
91 - 120 days - 1,890,021
121 - 365 days - 1,666,461
> 365 days - 58,090,606
- 113,052,418
Less: Allowance for impairment - (50,883,624)
- 62,168,794
National and provincial government
Current (0 -30 days) - 5,356,164
31-60 days - 1,351,282
61 - 80 days - 973,680
91 - 120 days - 769,235
121 - 365 days - 1,473,684
> 365 days - 38,121,921
- 48,045,966
Total
Current {0 -30 days) - 211,780,122
31-60days - 23,329,773
61 - 90 days - 21,058,586
91 - 120 days - 20,080,169
121 - 365 days - 20,709,287
> 365 days - 821,503,066
- 1.118,461,003
Less: Allowance for impairment - (665,834,481)
Undefined Difference 505,189,249 2z
505,189,249 452,626,524

Less: Allowance for impairment
LUndefined Difference

(665,834,481)

(665,834,481%)
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14. Consumer debtors (continued)
Reconciliation of allowance for impairment
Balance at beginning of the year - (596,316,891)
Contributions to allowance - (69,517,589)
Undefined Difference (665,834,481) {t)

(665,834,481) {665,834,481)
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156. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivaients consist of:
Cash on hand 643,409 989,523
Bank balances 5472110 19,732,952
Short-term Investments 31,637,595 20,785,283
37,753,114 50,507,758
The municipality had the following bank accounts
16. Housing Development Fund
Undefined Difference 25,335,964 25,071,001
17. Self insurance reserve
Undefined Difference 492,758 530,020
18. Accumulated surplus
19. Finance lease obligation
Minimum lease payments due
- within one year - 168,853
- in second to fifth year inclusive - 234,909
Present value of minimum lease payments - 403,762
Present value of minimum lease payments due
- within one year - 168,853
- in second to fifth year inclusive - 234,908
- 403,762
Non-current liabilities 403,763 234,909
Current liabilities - 168,853
403,763 403,762

It is municipaiity policy to lease certain [property]motor vehicles and equipment under finance leases.
The average lease term was x-y years and the average effective borrowing rate was -% {2017: 26%).
Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases have fixed repayments and no amangements have been entered into for contingent rent.

The municipaiity's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessor's charge over the leased assets. Refer note .
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20. Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Unspent conditionzl grants and receipts comprises of:
Unspent conditional grants and recelpts
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 8,596,766 -
ingogo Fresh Produce 11,353 11,353
Corridor Development 850,000 -
Municipal Water Infrastructure Grant 16,849,673 -
Financial Management Grant 1,590,501 -
Grant Skills Development 3,683,700 3,683,700
Cleanest town 823,975 823,975
Environmental Management Framework 502,871 1,352,871
Neighbourhood Development Partnership 4,250,525 709,291
Electrification Grant 8,060,105 650,918
Expanded Public Works Programme 416,335 -
Osizweni Art Centre 36,920 36,920
Housing Osizweni Sec E 4,266,813 4,266,813
Newcastle Airport 272,568 272,568
Capacity Building housing 6,114,574 6,693,870
Fort Amiel Museum 300,026 300,026
Corridor Development 131,075 131,075
Carnegie Art Gallery 169,703 169,703
Provincialisation - Libraries 21,077,206 22,452,928

78,304,689 41,556,011

The nalure and extent of government grants recognised in the annual financial statements and an indication of other forms of government

assistance from which the municipality has directly benefited; and

Unfulfifed conditions and other contingencies aftaching to government assistance that has been recognised,
See note for reconciliation of grants from National/Provincial Government.

These amounts are invested in a ring-fenced investment unti utifised.

21. Financial liahilities

At amorfised cost
DBSA loans 454,381,454
Terms and conditions

479,218,015

Non-current liabilities
At amortised cost 454,381,454

447,215,630

Current iiabilities
At amortised cost B

32,002,485
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22. Defined Benefit Plan
Reconciliation of defined henefit plan - 2017
Opening Total
Balance
Employee benefits 134,384,562 134,384 562
Reconciliation of defined benefit plan - 2017
Opening Additions Utilised Reversed Change in Total
Balance during the during the discount
year year factor
Employee benefits 125,850,731 6,844,303 (5,775,189) {3,559,453) 11,024,170 134,384,562
Non-current liabilities 134,384,562 128,168,731
Current liabilities - 6,215,831
134,384,562 134,384,562

The warranty provision represents management's best estimate of the municipality’s liability under one period warranties granted on (electricah
{products), based on {prior experience) {and) (industry averages for defective products).

There is no expected reimbursement (from the manufacturer) in respect of this provision.

The restructuring provision relates to redundancy cosis incurred on the disposal of. At , approximately -% of the staff had been retrenched. The

remainder departed in .

The municipality moved from its previous leased premises. The lease in non-cancellable and the lease continue for the next - years. The

municipality cannot find a lessee to occupy the premises.

Employee benefit cost provision: Assumption

A brief description of the nature of the obligation and the expected timing of any resulting outflows of economic benefits or service potential.

An indication of the uncertainties about the amount or timing of those cutflows. Where necessary to provide adequate information, an entity
shall disclose the major assumptions made concerning future events, as addressed in paragraph 61,

The amount of any expected reimbursement, stating the amount of any asset that has been recognised for that expected reimbursement.

23. Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill site
24. Payabies from exchange transactions

Trade payables
Retentions

Output VAT on levies
Stale cheques written back
Leave pay provision
Bonus provision

Other payables

25. VAT payable

Tax refunds payables

146,934,187 236,861,867
36,102,751 36,507,137
97,096,408 93,635,343

780,819 782,697

27 497,992 29,518,425
9,057,778 8,057,778
60,400,015 38,952,335
377,869,950 445,315,582
- 2,390,525
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26. Consumer deposits
Electricity 14,857,055 14,038,053
Refuse 268,073 246,538
Housing rental 49,188 49,648
15,174,316 14,334,239
27. Revenue
Service charges 265,809,671 948,273,264
Rental of facilities and equipment 1,862,299 7,278,218
Other income 311,396 3,647,339
Sundry sales 273,261 1,303,488
Fee income 1,902,122 7.854,510
Interest received 3,775,919 14,835,339
Property rates 70,519,832 232,285,813
Government grants & subsidies 154,575,540 527,822,316
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 796,765 3,605,936
500,016,806 1,746,906,223
The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or
services are as follows:
Service charges 265,899,671 948,273,264
Rental of facilities and equipment 1,962,299 7,278,218
Other income 311,396 3,647,339
Sundry sales 273,261 1,303,488
Fee income 1,902,122 7,854,510
Interest received - investment 3,775,919 14,835,339
274,124,663 983,192,158
The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions
is as follows:
Taxation revenue
Property rates 70,519,832 232,285,813
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 154,575,540 527,822,316
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 796,765 3,605,936
225,892,137 763,714,065
28. Service charges
Service connections (902,247) 4,127,084
Sale of electricity 195,747,965 671,545,629
Sale of water 34,622,992 135,672,059
Sewerage and sanitation charges 21,553,505 80,092,822
Refuse removal 14,877,456 56,835,670
265,899,671 948,273,264
29. Rental of facilities and equipment
Premises
Municipal housing 1,692,911 6,207,360
Venue hire 223,441 887,000
Rental - HDF 45,947 183,858
1,962,299 7,278,218
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29. Rental of facilities and equipment (continued)
Premises 1,962,299 7,278,218

Garages and parking - -
Facilities and equipment - -

30. Other revenue

Other Income 311,396 3,647,339
Sundry Revenue 273,261 1,303,488
Financial instruments - Fee income 1,802,122 7,854,510

2,486,779 12,805,337

31. Interest received

Interest revenue

Bank 1,046,436 4,502,609
Arrear consumer accounts 2,728,800 10,329,850
Other Intergst 683 2,880

3,775,919 14,835,339

The amount included in Investment revenue arising from exchange transactions amounted to R -,
The amount included in Investment revenue arising from non-exchange transactions amounted fo R -,

Total interest income, calculated using the effective inferest rate, on financial instruments not at fair vatue through surplus or deficit amounted
to R (PY: Rooxx).
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32. Property rates
Rates received
Residential 36,008,705
Commetrcial 30,072,169 -
State 6,744,715 -
Specialised Non-market 5,504,402 -
Communal land 902,112 -
Vacant land - 263,544,665
Less: Income forgone {8,802,361) {31,258,852)
70,519,832 232,285,813
Valuations
Residential - 13,234,336,000
Commercial - 4,202,753,000
State - 2,113,204,000
Vacant - 490,221,200
Specialised non-market - 1,494,199,900
Agriculture - 1,208,370,000

Communal land
Un-ratable properties

222,804,000
627,139,900

23,683,028,000

Valuations on land and buildings are performed every X years. The last general valuation came into effect on 1 July 20XX, interim valuations
are processed on an annual basis to take into account changes in individual property values due to aiterations and subdivisions.

A general rate of R - (2017: R -} is applied to property valuations to determine assessment rates. Rebatles of -% (2017: -%) are granted to

residential and state property owners.

Rates are levied on an annual basis with the final date for payment being {). Interest at prime plus 1% per annum (2017: -%} and a collection

fee of -% (2017: -%), is levied on rates outstanding two months afier due date.

The new general vaiuation will be implemented on (1 July 2007.
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33. Government grants and subsidies
Operating grants
Equitabie share 132,574,000 306,852,000
Newcastle library internet project - 522,680
Finance management grant 109,499 1,625,000
Skills development grant - 105,300
Neighbourhood development parinership 58,766 27,613,709
Electrification grant 1,590,813 7.349,082
JBC housing project - 1,917,170
Water services operating & masification subsidies 1,375,723 6,567,736
Municipal infrastructure grant 14,379,226 153,000,000
MIG PMU Allocation 579,296 4,073,029
Osizweni library internet project 3,908,217 18,005,710
154,575,540 527,822,216
154,575,540 527,822,316

Conditional and Unconditional

Inciuded in above are the folowing grants and subsidies received:

Equitable Share
In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members.
All registered indigents receive a monthly subsidy of R - (2017: R -), which is funded from the grant.

Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Current-year receipts - 109,214,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (10€,214,000)
Undefined Difference 8,896,766 -

8,896,766 -

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditiens still to be met and other relevant information.
Municipal Systems improvement Grant

Other - (677,387)
Undefined Difference - 677,387

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.

Financial Management Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of three months 11,3583 11,353
Current-year receipts - 1,625,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - {1,625,000)

11,353 11,353

Conditions stilt o be met - remain liabilities {see note 20).
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33. Government grants and subsidies {continued)

Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.

Skills Development Grant

Conditions met - transferred to revenue
Other
Undefined Difference

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).

Provide explanations of conditions still o be met and other relevant information.

Expanded Works Programme Incentive

Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilties (see note 20).

Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information,

Environmental Management Framewaork

Undefined Difference

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).

Provide explanations of conditions stifl to be met and other relevant information.

Neighbourhood Development Partnership

Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue
tindefined Difference

Conditions still tc be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).

Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.

Electrification Grant

Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue
Undefined Difference

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities {see note 20).

Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.

Water Services Operating & Masification Subsidies

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities {see note 20).

850,000

(105,300)
(613)
105,913

850,000

3,173,000
(3,173.000)

16,849,673

28,323,000
(27,613.708)
{709,291)

8,000,000
(7,349,082)
(650,818)
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Figures in Rand 2017 2017
33. Government grants and subsidies {continued}
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
KwaMatukuza Housing Project
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and cther relevant information.
L.T - Tirelo Bosha Project
Current-year receipts - 850,000
Undefined Difference 1,550,501 (850,000}
1,590,501 -
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities {see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
JBC Housing Project
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 3,683,700 3,683,700
Other - (1,954,887)
Undefined Difference - 1,954,887
3,683,700 3,683,700
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions stilf to be met and other relevant information.
Repair Construction Storm damage HS
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 823,875 823,975
Other - (1,218,040)
Undefined Difference - 1,218,040
823,975 823,975
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Construct/Upgrade sportiRecreation
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 709,291 709,291
Undefined Difference 3,541,234 -
4,250,525 708,291
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Madadeni library internet project
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 650,918 650,918
Current-year receipts - 179,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (202,811)
Undefined Difference 7,408,187 23,811
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33. Government grants and subsidies (continued)
8,060,105 650,918
Conditions still to be met - remain fiabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Municipal Water Infrastructure Grant
Current-year receipts - 40,613,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (40,613,000)
Undefined Difference 416,335 -
416,335 -
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Osizweni Library internet project
Current-year receipts - 179,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (204,2883)
Undefined Difference - 25,288
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Provincialisation- All Libraries
Current-year receipts - 21,120,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - {5.964,820)
indefined Difference - (15,185,180}
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions stilf to be met and other relevant information.
Capacity Building housing
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (5,991,100
Undefined Difference - 5,581,100
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Oslzweni arts centre
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 36,920 36,920

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).

Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information,
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33. Government grants and subsidies (continued)
Corridor development
Current-year receipts - 16,908,337
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - {16,910,506)
Undefined Difference - 4,169
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Cleanest town
Conditions stili to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Newcastle Library Internet Project
Current-year receipts . 179,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (195,818)
Undefined Ditference - 16,818
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20),
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
ingogo Fresh Produce
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 4,266,813 4,266,813
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (1,091,564
Undefined Difference - 1,091,564
4,266,813 4,266,813
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other refevant information.
Madadeni/Osizweni upgrading of houses
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 272,568 272,568
Conditions stil} to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions siill to be met and other relevant information.
Carnegie Art Gallery
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 6,693,870 6,693,870
Current-year receipts - 44,750
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (522,680)
Undefined Ditference {579,296) 477,930
6,114,574 6,693,870

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
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33. Government grants and subsidies (continued)
Provide explanations of conditions stilf to be met and other relevant information.
Fort Amietl Museum
Balance unspent at beginning of three months 300,026 300,026
Current-year receipts - 289,250
Undefined Difference - (289,250}

300,026 300,026
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see nate 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Other grants (Housing grants)
Other - 3,172,928
Undefined Ditference (3,172,928}
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other relevant information.
Newcastle Airport
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (93,640)
Undefined Difference 93,640

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 20).

Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and cther relevant information,
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34. Employee related costs
Basic 83,226,261 292,340,391
Medical aid - company contributions 6,227,493 17,644,241
UIF 620,528 2,529,587
WCA - 5,980,951
SDL 1,063,668 4,046,125
Leave bonus paid 6,430,409 21,161,990
Defined contribution plans 17,213,318 52,286,382
Travel, motor car, accommaodation, subsistence and other allowances 719,563 3,966,164
Overtime payments 7,586,028 48,301,248
Long-service awards - 2,379,843
Transport allowance 5,446,124 21,947,465
Housing benefits and allowances 2,086,786 8,535,238
Group insurance 1,100,236 4,248,411
Bargaining council 35,657 133,976
Night work allowance 292,712 1,584,101
Leave pay provision - 2,733,545

132,048,782 489,819,658
Remuneration of the Municipal Manager
Annual Remuneration - 1,384,831
Car Allowance - 132,284
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds - 223,032
Undefined Difference - (%,740,147)

Remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer
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34. Employee related costs (continued)
Remuneration of Executive Directors
35. Remuneration of councillors
Mayor - 838,880
Deputy Mayor - 676,796
Executive Committee Members - 3,580,718
Speaker - 668,449
Councillors - 14,624,203

- 20,389,056

In-kind benefits

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Executive Mayor, Speaker and Mayoral Commitiee Members are full-time. Each is provided with an office and
secretarial support at the cost of the Council.

The Executive Mayor is entifled {o stay at the mayoral residence owned by Council al no cost. The Execulive Mayor has use of a Council owned
vehicle for official duties.

The Mayor and the Deputy Mayor each have the use of separate Council owned vehicles for official duties.
The Mayor has three full-time bodyguards . The Deputy Mayor and speaker have two full-time bodyguards.
The Executive Mayor has two full-time bodyguards.

36. Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment 114,031,421 472,119,084

37. Impairment of assets

Impairments
Fines - 1,348,277
Describe the events and circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of
the impairment loss. The recoverable amount or [recoverable service amount]
of the asset was based on its fair value less costs to sell or [its value in use.]
- 1,348.277

[Bisclose the foliowing information for the aggregate impairment losses and the aggregate reversals of impairment losses recognised during the
period for which no information has otherwise been disclosed:]

The main classes of assets affected by impairment losses are:

The main classes of assets affected by reversals of impairment losses are:

The main events and circumstances that led to the recognition of these impairment losses are as follows:
The main evenis and circumstances that led to the reversals of these impairment lcsses are as follows:

38. Finance costs

Non-current borrowings 12,020,198 50,647,784
Provisions and current borrowings - 14,051,002
Other interest paid 4,584 1,084,764

12,024,782 65,783,550
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38. Finance costs (continued)

Capitalisation rates used during the period were -% on specific borrowings for capital projects and -% being the weighted average cost of funds
borrowed generally by the municipality.

Total interest expense, calculated using the effective interest rate, on financial instruments not at fair value through surplus or deficit amounted
toR-(2017:R -).

39. Debt impairment

Debt impairment 16,153,813 100,303,930

40. Bulk purchases

Electricity 151,998,479 493,594,236
Water 16,698,251 65,351,503
168,696,730 558,945,739

41, Contracted services

Security services 3,194,863 21,075,726
Consultants fees 1,894,156 40,600,415
5,189,019 61,676,141
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42. General expenses
Advertising 177,365 1,412,208
Assessment rates & municipal charges - 14,083
Auditors remuneration 180,981 3,623,266
Bank charges 876,512 3,416,814
Legal fees 249,661 2,389,959
Entertainment 28,663 272,533
Hire 3,648,281 27,100,814
Insurance 2,182,966 3,265,313
Community development and training 1,378,377 3,181,745
IT expenses 1,870,302 6,275,360
Magazines, books and pericdicals 3,920 362,728
Medical expenses 325,568 20,779
Motor vehicle expenses 4,553,704 17,620,627
Expenditure on Grants 616,104 5,328,802
Subsistence and Traveiling 1,014,762 1,006,956
Petrol, Oil and Grease 24,767 890,263
Postage and courier 429,314 2,619,415
Printing and stationery 493,917 3,389,354
Promotions 6,697 130,395
Protective clothing 2,053,711 3,777,240
Royalties and license fees - 168,842
Software expenses - 40,040
Membership fees 2,507,976 5,576,981
Telephone and fax 2,034,897 9,247,309
Training 1,108,403 6,046,975
Refuse 947 430 4,588,791
Tools 10,236 175,423
Lease Rentals on Operating lease 575,451 4,431,876
Other expenses 1,761,806 34,082,660
Administration expenses 7,213,713 36,838,972
Contribution to post retirement benefits - 6,844,303
Material 575,381 3,024,118
Signage 118,126 422624
Special programmes 200,658 18,027,766
Chemicals 49,873 302,956
Farming only - 99,828

37,219,522 215,808,118
43. Fair value adjustment to investment property
Gain or toss on initial recognition of biological asset - 89,298,000
44, Auditors’ remuneration
Fees 180,981 3,623,266

45, Operating lease

Bescribe the lessee’s significant leasing arrangements which include:
. basis on which contingent rent payable is determined.
. the existence and terms of renewal or purchases options and escalation clauses; and
. restrictions imposed by lease arrangements, such as those concerning return of net surplus, return of capitat
contributions, dividends or similar distributions, additional debt and further leasing.
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46. Cash generated from operations
Surplus (deficit) 7,292,733 (279,315,869)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 114,031,421 472,119,084
Fair value adjustment and Share of deficit - (57.115,331)
Impairment/Gain of investment - (3,559,453}
Impairment of assets - 1,348,277
Debt impairment 16,153,813 100,303,930
Movements in provisions - 8,533,831
Other non-cash items 566 -
Changes in working capital:
Inventories 1,466,678 {1,842,962)
Receivables from exchange transactions 7,375,487 {10,312,955)
Consumer debtors (68,716,538) {105,173,240)
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions (592,880) (976,605)
Other financial assets - 2,131
Payables from exchange transactions (67,445,632} 85,805,196
VAT (10,346,220} 13,143,536
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 36,748,678 9,147,019
Consumer deposits 840,077 1,581,633

36,808,184 233,688,222
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47. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
. Property, plant and equipment - 115,146,879
¢+ Investment property - 70,380
+  Biological assets that form part of an agricultural activity - 23,446,846
* Intangible assets - 29,454,030
- 168,118,135
Not yet contracted for and authorised by accounting officer
. Property, plant and equipment - 16,201,537
»  Biological assets that form part of an agricultural activity - 3,432,661
. Intangible assets - 1,628,646
- 21,262,844
Total capital commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for - 168,118,135
Not yet contracted for and authorised by accounting officer - 21,262,844
- 189,380,979

This commitied expenditure relates to plant and equipment and will be financed by available bank facilities, retained surpiuses, rights issue of
shares, issue of debeniures, mortgage facilities, existing cash resources, funds internally generated, etc.

Operating leases - as lessee (expense)

Minimum lease payments due

- within one year - 658,188
- in second to fifth year inclusive - 157,744
- 815,932

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the municipality for certain of its office properties. Leases are negotiated for an average
term of seven years and rentals are fixed for an average of three years. No contingent rent is payable,
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48. Contingencies

Litigation is in the process against the municipality relating to a dispute with a competitor who alleges that the municipality has infringed patents
and is seeking damages of R -. The municipality’s lawyers and management consider the likelihood of the aclion against the municipality being
successful as unlikely, and the case should be resolved within the next two years.

Should the action be successful the municipality does have insurance cover to cover litigation costs and claims. The total cover extended by the
currert policy amounts to R -.

The municipality has offered termination benefits to all of its employees to encourage early retirement, The municipality has finalised and
agreed, with the trade unions, the terms and conditions of the pfan. The plan has been implements and will continue for the next nine months.
Management are uncertain about the number of employees who will accept the offer. If all employees take the offer the potential financial effect
would approximately be R -,

There is no reimbursement from any third parties for potential obligations of the municipality.

An associate is been sued for violation of copyrights. The municipality's share of the potential claim amounts to R -. The associates lawyers and
management are of the opinion that the law suit will be successful but are unable to reliably determine the amount of penalties and damages
payable.

The municipality is severally liable for the liabilities of its associale. The associate is profitable and in currently able to meet all of it present
obligations.

Litigation is in the process against the a competitor relating to a dispute whereby the competitor has infringed patents and the municipality is
seeking damages of R -. The municipality's lawyers and management consider the likelihood of the action against the municipality being
successful as unfikely, and the case should be resolved within the next two years.

Unfilled conditions and other contingencies attaching to government grants related to agricultural activity.
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49. Related parties

Relationships
Associates Refer to note 7

Related party balances

Other 1
ABC (Proprietary) Limited

Other 2
ABC (Proprietary) Limited

Related party transactions

{34,573,222)

64,224,044
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30 Sept 30 June
Figures in Rand 2017 2017

51. Prior period errors

Property, plant and equipment were depreciaied at the tax rates. The useful lives and residual values were not appropriately considered. (Give
the nature of the error.)

The correction of the error(s) results in adjustments as follows:
52. Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified.

finsert reasons for reclassification.]

The effects of the reclassification are as follows:

53. Risk management

Financial risk management

Liquidity risk

The municipality's risk to lquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The municipality manages liguidity risk through
an ongoing review of fulure commitments and credit facilities.

Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trade debtors, The municipality only deposits
cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure 1o any one counter-paity.

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to customers on an ongoing basis. If
customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality
of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on infernal or
external ratings in accordance with limits set by the board. The utilisation of eredit limits is regularly monitored. Sales to retail customers are
settled in cash or using major credit cards. Credit guarantee insurance is purchased when deemed appropriate.

Financial assets exposed to credit risk at three months end were as follows:

The municipality is exposed to a number of guarantees for the overdraft facilities of economic entifies and for guarantees issued in favour of the
creditors of A (Pty) Lid. Refer to note for additional details.

54. Geing concern

We draw attention to the fact that at September 30, 2017, the municipality had accumulated deficits of R 7,152,676,502 and that the
municipality's total liabilities exceed its assets by R 7,178,505,224.

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concem. This basis presumes
that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and setltement of liabilities, contingent obligations and
commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business.

The ability of the municipality to continue as a going concern is dependent on a number of factors, The most significant of these is that the
accounting officer continue to procure funding for the ongoing operations for the municipality and that the subordination agreement referred to
in note XX of these annual financial statements will remain in force for so long as it takes to restore the solvency of the municipality.

55. Events after the reporting date
Disclose for each material category of non-adjusfing events after the reporting date:

. nature of the event.
. estimation of its financial effect or a statement that such an estimation cannot be made.
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56. Unauthorised expenditure
Unauthorised expenditure - 1,872,828,585
Other 1 - {2.086,896,876)
- (114,068,291)
57. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure - 1,082,952
68. Irregular expenditure
Opening balance - 139,656,574
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year - 14,639,801
- 154,296,375
Analysis of expenditure awaiting write-off per age classification
Current year - 14,638,801
Prior years - 139,656,574
- 154,296,375
Payments made on expired contracts
Incident 2 Text 2 -

Awards to close family members of persons in service of the institution
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§8. lrregular expenditure {continued)
Payments made to contracts where SCM procedures were not followed
Contracts awarded to employees in service of the state
59. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipai Finance Management Act
Contributions to organised local goverment
Current year subscription / fee - 4,651,860
Amount paid - current year - {4,651,860)
Material losses
Audit fees
Opening balance - 170,165
Current year subscription / fee - 3,733,544
Amount paid - current year - {3,903,709)
PAYE and UIF
Current year subscription / fee - 72,134,883
Amount paid - current year - (72,134,883)
Pension and Medical Aid Deductions
Current year subscription / fee - 109,856,063
Amount paid - current year - (109,856,063)
VAT
VAT receivable 7,955,695 -
VAT payable - 2,390,525

7,955,695 2,390,625

VAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note .

All VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the three months.

Councillors' arrear consumer accounts

The following Councillors had arrear accounts oulstanding for more than 80 days at September 30, 2017:

During the three monihs the following Councifiors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days.
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60. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph t12(1}(d)(i) of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy must provide for
the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process in certain
circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any deviations and reports them to the next meeting of the accounting officer and
includes a note to the annual financial statements,

Buses and gym equipment were procured during the financial three months under review and the process followed in procuring these goods

deviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1){d){i} as stated above. The reasons for these deviations were documented and reported to the
accounting officer who considered them and subsequently approved the deviation from the normal supply chaln management regulations.

61. Water distribution losses

62. Electricity distribution losses
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VAT RAISED ON ITEMS AT 14% R 5,536,011.80 | s F——— n
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ARREARS
>30 DAYS | 61-90 DAYS 3160 DAYS 16-30 DAYS CURRENT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00; 49,172,643.84 TOTAL DUE R 49,172,643.88 49.172.643.85
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PAYMENT ARRANGEMENT
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o 65800000 | A INSTALMENT
z 51606000 | | 7,350,833.56]
37400000 T | ARREARS — !
23200000 DUE DATE
000000 [ 2017-11-02 ]
5 0O ND 4 F M AMJ J A AMOUNT PRID
MONTH [Page Run NO [EPI

[BiLL GrOUP

|
| |

[BiLL PAGE

[i1oF2 |

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES WILL BE
ADDED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNT




® Eskom

NEWCASTLE MUNICIPALITY
PRIVATE BAG X6621
NEWCASTLE

2940

EASTERN REGION
PRIVATE BAG X16 WESTVILLE 3630

CONTACT CENTRE:

(0860) 037566

FAX NO: 0862 437 566

E-MAIL: customerservices@eskom.co za
WEB: WWW. ESKCOM.CO.2ZA

[ your account no 5578885631 |
i BILLING DATE | 2017-10-03]
L taxinvoice ko] 557882565989)]
|_accountmontH]  SEPTEMBER 2017
[ CURRENT DUE DATE | 2017-11-0]
[ VAT REG NG| 4000791524]
{_NOTIFIED MAX DEMAND | £25,000.00}
[_umLisen caraciy] 125.000.00]

CONSUMPTION DETAILS (2017-09-01 - 2017-09-30)
ENERGY CONSUMPTION OFF PEAK kWH
ENERGY CONSUMPTION STD kWwh

27,097 401.12
23,195,154.06

ENERGY CONSUMPTION PEAK kWh 8.420,565.06
ENERGY CONSUMPTION ALL kWh 58,713,120.24
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - OFF PEAK 110,841.77
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - STD 118,942.11
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - PEAK 107,225.72
DEMAND READING - KW/KVA 118,942.11
REACTIVE ENERGY - OFF PEAK 9,771,148.78
REACTIVE ENERGY - STD 8,345,645.72
REACTIVE ENERGY - PEAK 2,973,924.30
LOAD FACTOR 73.00
PREMISE ID NUMBER b 5578885383 I TARIFF NAME: Megafiex
INST 08681 BULK SUPPLY 1 NEWCASTLE CIVIC CENTRE 37 MURCHISON  BULK SUPPLY TO NEWCASTLE MUNIGIPALITY
Administration Charge @ R111.07 per day for 30 days R 3,332.16
TX Network Capacity Charge 125,000 kVa @ R8.76 . = R8.76/kVA R 1,045,000.00
Urban Low Voltage Subsidy 125,000 kVa @ R12.48 : = R12.48/kVA R 1,560,000.00
Ancillary Service Charge 58,713,120 kWh @ R0.0031 fikwh R 182,010.67
Low Season Peak Energy Charge 8,420,565 kWh @ R0.8196 JEWWh R 6,901,495.07
Low Season Off Peak Energy Charge 27,097,401 kWh @ RQI3§_7"9 kWh R 9,698,159,82
Low Season Standard Energy Charge 23,195,154 kWh @"R9;5841 fkwWh R 13,084,386.37
Etectrification and Rural Subsidy 58,713,120 kWh @ R0.0691 /kWh R 4,057,076.50
SERVICE CHARGE R 104,337.9¢
TOTAL CHARGES R 36,685,798.52
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36 Sep 2017

30 Sep 207
30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 20477

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017

30 $ep 2617
308ep 2017 -
30 Sep 2017 .
30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2T

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 20)

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017,

30 8ep 2017

30 Sep 2017 -

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017

Service Hee Amount

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 044191 ABSA BANK 370005597569 700.00
e e , e . : T
330005108884 700.00

ABSABANK 12285 1300

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 043927 723.00
- ”.wmw.wﬁ,mmoiwwu .. . ”. i Tas0.

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9501 SEQ 08333 200010001857 742.03
z»ﬁ%mnwm%wbmmn wm&..mmo.&%m% wo\w<<m§u.u¢,.§w smovpczm_m _..”. i 6t00

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 044778 784.00

ABSA BANK 200010000784

ABSA BANK 170001150504 800.00

DTS MVELASE /200005611330 -~ $00.00

1400055353350 800.00
..EE%@... . /800.00.
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 736659 250005616391 810,00
MAGTAPE CREDIT-USER 9559 SEQ 008 10 . 130006006508 LU s
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9610 SEQ 028530 CAPITEC 290005702807 850.00
MAGTAPE CREDI __w_.d,wmw_w%.m.mmo_@uw 180004103600 " 867,11,
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 044197 ABSA BANK 300010053779 868.00
MAGTAPE, CREDIT USER 9501, SEQ 0832 310001192641 : 8781
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9589 SEQ 003598 FRELER B¥ H/A 1222966 FVDM TR 899,62
MAGTAPE owmb:cmmwﬁr SEQ 045131 i S " : i ABSA BANK 6045510000000000000 900.00
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 045173 . | ‘ 900.00
s..wow%mhwmwwd ISER.952 SEQ.0438 e . 900.00
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 713349 210002702141 0.00 R05.06

7 30600

3,748,558.28

©3,745,258.28

3,749,958.24

FUTE I 3,750,681.28

3,751,404.28

N 375202928

3.752,871.34

DU 305363231

3,754,416 31
3,753,216.31

3,7536.016.31

©3,756,816.3¢

3,757,616.31

- 3,758,416.31

3,759,226.31

S 3,760,074 54

3,760,924.54
3,761,791.65

3,762,659.65

"3,763,557.46

3,704,457.08

376535708

3,766,257.08

SR 3.767,157.08

3.768,062.08

wited Oet 1, 2017 901 AM

4 2009 Firse Nutional Bank 4 division of FirstRand Bank Limited. Reg. No. 1929/001225/06. An Authorised
Financial Services and Registered Credit Provider (NCRCP20}.

Address: PO Box 1153 Johannesburg 2006

Tel: ORGO 11 22 44



Effective Date’::

30'Sep 201

3,768,953.75

30 Sep 2047

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 737314

SO/BY 360005638446/MISS BUSELA 000 528.00 3,769.911.75

30 Sep 201

zym?mmmwm aBsA mazz 9000352160 * 99108 3,770,902 83
30 Sep 2017 0010085359 1,000.00 3,771,902.83
305ep2017 L 3000100199} 100009 S o
30 Sep 2017  trovsaonmiss 1,000.00 3,773.902.83
30 Sep 2017 e 1,000.00 1 3,774,902.83
30Sep 2017 ABSA BANK 290005548663 om0 1,000.00 3,775.902.83
30 Sep20) 7. ABSA mkﬁ : E ; s 1,000.00- ‘. *3,776,902.83
30 5ep 2017 1,000.00 3777.902.83
30Sep20t7 : : 1000.00 37890283
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 043933 ABSA BANK 240006622231 0.00 1.000.00 msns
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE nwmuz,cmmw&k mmg 86 ABSA BANK 1800570135200 0.00 S Logg - i 3,780,902,83
305ep 2017 BT 3,781,902.83
30 Sep 2047 o 1,000.09. '3,782,902.83
30 Sep 2017 £.00 1,008.00 3,783,902.83
30 Sep 2017 000 - L Lo0mg0 O asasens:
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 725088 220010019224  Lawose 3,785.902.83
30 Sep 8:...”. - S MacTaps nwmbﬁ_c‘m.mw_?_&mmmoﬁwwr 220005586252 SE Loongg i 73,786,902.83
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 736413 340005690296 0.00 Looogs 1,787.902.83
W08ep 2017 PUSE} Qo8 320002594515 000 i T gy 3,788.929.61
36 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9610 SEQ 030019 CAPITEC 150010021045 1.050.00 3.789,979.67

30Sep2017 - MAGTAPE.CREDIT USER 0001 SEQ 032574

11100.00 13,791,079.67

30 Sep 2017

1,150,00 3,792,229.67

30-8ep 2017

S20000 T 3993 429 67

Printed Oct |, 2017 9:01 AM & 2009 Firgt Nationsi Bank a division of FisstRand Bank Limited. Reg. No, 1929/001225/06. An Authorised
s Finaneral Services and Registered Credit Provider (NCRCP20).
ifoifnt co za

Address: PO Box (153 Johuiesburg 2000
Tel (860 1] 2244



i rfmﬂ;w.—._-h.ﬂu —.ﬂﬂ.’. . .}m.—_ﬁ.n._-._n !

30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9501 SEQ 070704 BHMDAKANE  [50003503153 1,200.60 3,794,625.67

S

10 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CRE i i : 1.200.00 | 3,295,529.67
30 Sep 2017 GM SHABALALA 330005651529 1,200.00 3,797,029.67
30 Sep 2017 i ABSA BANK L1171 ; - 120080 37982007
M Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 736162 SU/BY 180040513032 1/MR SIFISO J . 1,200.00 3,799,429.67
0Sep2m7 BK 9524 SEQ 044084 ' ABSA BANK 23000657345 120100 3,800,630.67
30 8ep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 mmo 059148 ABSA BANK 160003305761 1,266.35 3,801,837.02
30 Sep 2007 35?59@; rt .mmx 3% SEQ 003599 wmnﬁ__,:mﬁm_. : E ,_.HN.S. £1143,803,059.02
343 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 950k SEQ 083239 150010011216 1,240.00 3,804,299.02
305201775 MAGTARE oawcz,cwmw ,mma,mmo_%%ﬁ_ © CAPITEC . 3100085 = 127500 380557402
Wsep2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 044625 ABSABANK200W0014652 | 0.00 . £,300.00 1,806,874.02
308ep20 :,,.”.. MAGTAPE CREDIT USER _wa SEQ 0799, 220040021923 1:300.00 3,808,174.02
34 Sep 2047 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9610 SEQ 120802 CAPITEC 300410018869 1,300.00 3,809.474.02

30Sep 201770 MAGTAPE nxmumémm. {9589 SEQ 003600 * EULLGOSPEL CH360002

136785 U 0,81084187

30 Sep 2047 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ (159147 ABSA BANK 180010005567 0.00 1,372.26 3,812.214.13

30 Sep 2017, . mmwﬁ& mmomiu_..q - | ABSABANK ﬁcom&qﬁm_ _ 0.0 L8500 G 3813,599.13
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USKR 9524 SEQ 045143 ABSA BANK 3701245 0.00 1.400.00 3,814.999.13
30Sep 2017 MAGTAPE nwmb:,_.a  9610SEQ. oﬂw@_ y .nﬁqmo, 17001001420 LR g ..._.898 381639903
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 043925 ABSA BANK 160030005678 0.00  aoiop 3,817.799.13
30 5ep 2017, MAGTAPE CREDITUSER 9663 SEQ 736185 SO/BV 210005366600/ 0w a0 3gie09s
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 000F SEQ 018971 £10010003300 0.00 143950 3,820,638.63
30 Sep Ncs.._. MAGTAPE nw@.qcmmwmm&mmoﬁsw , ”.G..E.:szuu, . R - W...o%.. S e ot 3.822,108.63
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 059145 ' ABSA BANK 260002017388 . 1,500.00 3.822,608.63
WSep2017 MAGTAPE: nwmuz, SER D001 mmo 0125 150000 3.825.108.63
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ (44627 ABSA BANK 300001224963 0.00 1,500.00 1.826,608.63
Printed Get 1, 2017 001 AM £2 2009 First National Bank a division of FirstRaad Bank Limited. Reg. Mo, 1929/001225/06. An Authorised

anc i - .
miowdfnl.co.za Finanicial Scevices and Registered Credit Provider (NCRCPXN.

Address: P () Box | 153 Johanneshuey 2006
Teh 0860011 2244



30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER. 9610 SEQ 456938
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT-USER 9924 ..mm..ck,.é_....ﬁ.
0 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 727952
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE owmu_ﬁcmmwww& .mnmum;o.
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9610 SEQ 043523
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT nm”ww.mmwww‘mmp.oqn_au :
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9610 S£Q 122830
05017 . . .

30 Sep 2017

305ep 2017 MAGYAPE CREDIT cwmmdmmmw,&.mmn_.w%m.

30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9610 SEQ 132269

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2037 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 0001 SEQ 029226
30 Sep 2017, MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 95 SEQO45165
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 057821
30Sep 2017, MAGTAPE CREDIT USER % 63SEQ §8m.
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ cu._.wwu.
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT Emﬂwm@mwﬁ 050791 :
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER %610 SEQ 063435
30Sep2017. MAGTAPE CREDIT cwmwwmwﬁmnmo;m
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 703991
30.5ep 2047 : ‘MAGTARE nmmgwcmmwﬁ_m wma. ] .zw ‘
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 724331
20Sep2017. MAGTABE nﬁuﬁ.m«mwwww SEG.008600°

Service Fre

1,500.00

000, : i 1,500.00

360006654514 0.00 1,500.00
CAPTTEC 230010023136 0.0 1,520.00
: 1,620.00
0.00 1,670.60

000 i Lasagn

0.00 1,682.00

000, 1,700.00

0.0 1,710,00
0.00: ....”.,n.ﬁc% .

2.00 1,771.06

e

ABSA BANK 180001112208 0.00 1.822.04
TR e s
ABSA BANK 2308(100:4093 0.00 1,866.57
>mm>m>zx 190004 :m&.m. ..“.rwm,...ao
CAPITEC 190010015393 0.00 1,868.63
31001001464 0.00 ez
230010016897 1.880.00
n_wﬂwma 18001000196 200000
280005646252 . 2,080.00
000{40 200039

150000 < 382810863

3,829,608.63

CUETTT 3 man 10863

3,832,608.63
3,834,108.63
3,835,628.63
3,837,248.63

3.838,918.63

" 3,840,598.63

3,842,280.63

< 3,843,980.63

3,845,690.63
3,847,460.63
3,849,231 69
3,851,031.64
3.852,853.13
3,854,633 48

3,856,550.05

| 3,898,417.05

3,860,285.68

' 3,862,157.90

3,864,037.90
3,866,037.90

3,868,037.90

T 3.870,018.28

Pristed Oet 1, 2017 9:01 AM
ifobco.za

Address: PO Bux 1133 Johannesburg 2000

Tel: 0560 £ 22 44

£02009 First National Rank a division of FirstRand Bank Limited, Reg. Mo, 1929/001225/06. An Authorised

Financial Services and Registered Credit Providet {NCRC P20,



30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2047
30 Sep 2017
30Sep 2017
30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 217

30 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2047
0. Sep.2017
30 Sep 2017
30 Sep 27

36 Sep 2017

30 Sep 2017 -
36 Sep 2017
30 Sep 2017,
30 Sep 2017
308ep 2017 -
30 Sep 2017
uc.mwm 2017

34 Sep 2017

. ?;OH EWOEWUE. Cmmw ouc_ mmﬂ aNmmﬁ

Service Fee

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9510 SEQ 062036 CAPITEC 220010018481 0.00

0.00

Q.00

G.00
L g gg
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9501 SEQ 083250 0.00

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER wﬁ mm 0452

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 045197 0.00

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9501 SEQ 035108 S a0
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9501 SEQ 043837
MAGTARE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 70 - 000

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 mmc 044618

MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9324 SEQ 044780 ABSA BANK 260002017719 0,0¢
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524.SEQ0S9]42’ ABSA BANK 1800 10006951 o
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 044777 ABSA BANK 1127798 0.00
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 720580 260010023576 000
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9501 SEQ 083346 340001183676 0.00
MAGTAPE CREDIF USER 9524 $BQ 0455 ABSA BANK 340001 147549
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 703907 240001229255 0.00
000
MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 684193 V7001066001 0.00

S o0g

: ...c.bc.

i ‘,..n_.c_o.

.00 7

Anount

2,045.32

2,100.00:

2,100.00

LU 210500

2,150.00

2,161.5¢

L 216226

2,170.68

2,185.00

2,223.59

2,305.00

T g asp00

2,500.00

2,542.00

2,550.31:
2,600.00
2,600.00

2674 1

L ame

2,741,090

£2,80000

2,825.00

S 215000

2,270.00. |

7 2,50000 7

3,872,081.61
3,874,183.61.

3,876,283.61

"3,878,388.61

3.880,538.61
1882.668.61
3.884,850.12
3,887,012.38:
3,869,183.06
3591.378.06
3.893,601.65
3,895,871 65

3,898,176.65

- 3,500,606.65

3,903,106.65
3,%05,606.65
3,908,148.65
3,910,698.96
3,913,298.96
3.915,898.95

3.918,573.07

©3,921.290.74

3,924.031.74

| 3,926,831.74

3.929,656.74

Printed Oct ¢, 2017 901 AM

infoddind

)

& 2009 First Nationa! Bunk 2 division of FirstRand Bank Limited. Reg. No. 1929/G01225/06. An Authorised
Financial Servives and Registered Credit Provider (NG RCP20).

Address: PO Box 1353 Johannesburg 2000

L OG0 £ 22 44




Effective Date” Service Fee

30 Sep2017°

73.93249119

30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9610 SEQ 082619 2,851.72 3,935,342.91

30.5ep. 20175 Eﬂ»wm wmv.%.cmmwe.. SEQ701682 . = 2979 L 3.938,23270°
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 059146 2,970.00 3.941,202.70

30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER9524 SEQ 04408 BA! 2omar S s9saimam
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 05914t 0.00 3,000.00 3,947,174.92
30Sep 2017 z»m?wm.nwmcq USER 9501 SEQ07094, T 3,000.00: T 395047492
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 726968 0.00 3,000.00 395317492
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT %m?&.»%ﬁ@&%ﬂ” : 000 . e u_sw..oc : 3.956,192.92
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ (43928 0.00 304073 3,959.233.65
30.8ep 2017, MAGTARE.CREDIT USER 95245 ‘.%WB,.. ~ 000, 1,063.00 1,962,296.65
30 Sep 2047 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 000t SEQ 032559 0.00 3,200.00 3.965,496.65
30Sep 2017 E " MAGTAPE CREDITUSER &mm. mookm: : d . wm&.“ﬁ : 3.968,751.70
30 Sep 2087 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9663 SEQ 702812 0.0 3,277.00 3,972,028.70
0Sep2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT Emn&wwmw ] S e Cassa00 CE T 3grssms
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 8524 SEQ 059144 0.00 3,555.55 1979.134.25
30Sep 2017 63 L 35040 3,962,724.65
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 057422 ABSA BANK 310001149955 .00 383502 398635967
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9559 mmom%w%...m N%EHMMEW.._ e 3,893.8) 3.990,453.48
34 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ 044779 ABSA BANK 330010017898 0.0¢ 3,903.00 3,994 356.48
30 Sep No:.,. o  MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ B.u.,wm.w ABSA w.»zm 180010000447 5 . " 3,93249 3,998,268.57
30 Sep 2017 . MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9324 SEQ om._._.mN.c ABSA BANK 260010415499 3,938.00 4,002,226.97
30.8ep 2047 §q§ﬁ n.x.,mu:. :mmw.oaw.mmﬂ_&%mw : .un.%s“._w@wﬁ_ : 0 &. o : ,._‘”.......“.8.,%._ : 4,006,326.97
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEG 059149 ABSA BANK 310001126995 . .00 4,150.00 401051697
30 Sep NE._. i K}@&hmhwmcﬁcmwﬁw% mmciww AN ”.,.SSSN%WN.@.. e T eees __. e 4,014 816.65
Printed Get {, 2017 9:01 AM £ 2009 First National Bank z division of FirstRand Bank Limited. Reg. No. 1929/001225/06. An Authorised

L Fiauncial Services and Registered Credit Provider (NCRCP20).
infodfnb,cu.za

Address: PO Box | 153 Ihannesburg 2000
Tel: 060 11 2244



mﬁ-—‘d‘mnm —ﬂﬁﬁ- ..»:..:.-:—.: !

30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9589 SEQ 043602 FRELER BK H/A 2403696 FRANLE 0.04 4,744.10 4,049,560.75
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER &ﬁw&.&%ﬁ : ; <o ‘ 516333 402472408,
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9501 SEQ 064178 6,000.00 4.030.724.08
30Sep2017 < Eme%n.nw_mcﬁcmmw&&w,,. 04 SA BANK 240001212244 - L 000 : 6,085.42 - L a036.779.50
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9589 SEQ 003603 FRELER BK m._.} 1738716 FI VAN 0.0 6,226.65 4,043 006,45
30.8ep 2017 MAGEAPE nwmc_ﬁ:mmm,&uwwmnmog g 21954 . : e o0g 6.493.94 - .. . 4,049,500.09
30 Sep 207 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER $559 SEQ 008607 0.00 1.680.31 4,057,180.40
308ep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER. moa.w.m.,o.ﬂm&mw . g0 8,822.76 4,066,003.16
30 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9559 SEQ 008606 2.00 9,785.76 4.075.788.92
30 Sen.2017 " MAGTAPE CREDIT USER g%uwmwwwﬁmq 5 0.00 10,778.48 408656740
30 Sep 2617 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9524 SEQ {44619 0.00 13,156.53 4,099.723.93
30 Sep 2087 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9559 SE( ”mea ; 0.60. 16,760.57 4,146,454 50
34 Sep 2017 MAGTAPE CREDIT USER 9559 SEQ 008603 040 14,789.34 4,136,273.84
05020170 MAGTAPECREDITUSER 9559 SEQ 008599 000 CaoEsese L azsisss
30 Sep 2817 CELL PMNT FROM Q.00 . . 3,006.00 4.241,113.38
30 Sep 2017 FNB APPPAYMENT EROM FNB (400,005 .. BT 40000, 4,241,513.38
30 Sep 2017 FNB APP PAYMENT FROM FNB  (1150.00) 0.00 £,150.00 4.242.663.38
308ep 2047 ”.”. a20000) ; pB. . 1,200.00 4,243,863.38
30 Sep 2817 53140063149 4.00 4.612.57 4,248,475.95
30 Sep 2017 53140063149 - ; 0.00 - Tl C4,248.474.24
30 Sep 2017 33140035974 0.00 4,248,475.95
30 Sep.2017- #INWARD UNPAID CHARGES' - 0.00 - 4,248,155.95
30 Sep 2017 #VALUE ADDED SERY FEES 0.00 4,248,061.85
L1/} wn_....mc PR %mwsom..mmmm o .00 4,247,454.25
Printed Oct 1, 2007 901 AM 42 2009 First National Bank 2 division of FirstiRaad Bank Limitcd Reg. No. 1929/001225/06. An Authorised

ot co.zn Financiat Sorvives and Registered Credit Pravider (NCRCF20),

Address: PO Box 1133 Juhannesbury 2000
Teb G860 11 22 44



MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S QUALITY CERTIFICATE

I, BE Mswane, the Municipal Manager of Newcastle Municipality, hereby certify that the
quarterly report on the implementation of budget and financial state of affairs for the first quarter
have been prepared in accordance with Section 52(d) of the Municipal Finance Management Act,
No56 of 2003; and Regulation 31-32 of the Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations.

Print Name : BHEKANI ERROL MSWANE

Municipal Manager : NEWCASTLE MUNICIPALITY

Signature

Date




